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Welcome
to Dechra

Our Strategy
To continue the development of our veterinary
pharmaceutical portfolio and increase our
pharmaceutical penetration into
international markets.

Our Business

An emerging pharmaceutical business,
focused on the veterinary market.
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Pharmaceuticals

Dechra Veterinary Products

Marketing and development of licensed branded
phamaceuticals 1o the veterinary profession
worldwide.

Arnolds Veterinary Products

UK market leading supplier of veterinary
instruments and equipment, and suppliers of
critical care fluids and equipment.

Dales Pharmaceuticals
Licensed manufacturer of human and veterinary
pharmaceuticals for DVP and third party customers.

Developing Phermaceuticals
Improving Animal Health

Services

National Veterinary Services

UK rnarket leader in the supply of pharmaceuticals
and added value services to the veterinary
profession, including management information
systemns and consumer and internet services.

NationWide Laboratories
Multi-discipiined indepaendent commercial
veterinary laboratory.

Cambridge Specialist Laboratory Services
Primary care and secondary referral specialist
veterinary immuncassay laboratory.
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Highlights

Revenue Dividend per share
£'000 pence

up 10.6% up 20.0%

Operating Profit Operating cash flow
£000 £1000

up 9.4% up 3.3%
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| am pleased to report that we continue to
make solid progress across the Group. This is
reflected in the positive performance by our
Pharmaceuticals and Services Divisicns, both
of which achieved strong revenue growth and
improvements in profitability.

Overall, our strategic focus firmly remains the on-
going deveiopment of the Group’s own branded
veterinary pharmaceutical portfolio for the world’s
companion animal markets.

Financial Highlights

These are the first full year results to be
presented using International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS"). The comparative figures for
the year ended 30 June 2005 have been
restated accordingly.

Group revenue increased 10.6% from
£210.3 milien to £232.5 million.

Operating profit increased by 9.4% to £12.3 milion
{2005: £11.3 million) and profit before taxation rose
13.8% to £11.0 milien (2005: £3.7 million).

Basic earnings per share was 14.71 pence, up
6.8% fram the 13.77 pence achieved in 2005.

Cash flow continued to be strong with cash flow
from operations being 114% of operating profit.
As at 30 June 2008, the Group had net funds of
£1.1 million compared to net debt of £4.9 million
at 30 June 2005.

Interest cover was 9.7 times.

Capital expenditure during the year totalled
£2.2 million which principally comprised IT
upgrades at our distribution and manufactusing
businesses and an expansion of capacity at our
distribution business.

Further details on the financial results are
centained in the Business Review.

Dividend

In line with our progressive dividend poticy and
our confidence in the business, the Directors are
recommending a 23.7% increase in the final
dividend to 4.33 pence per share (2005:

3.50 pence per share). This, together with the
interim dividend of 1.91 pence per share (2005
1.70 pence per share), makes a total dividend
for the year of 6.24 pence per share (2005:

5.20 pence per share}, a 20% increase.

Total dividend cover is 2.3 times profit after
taxation.

The final dividend, which is subject to Shareholder
approval at our Annual General Meeting to be
held on Wednesday 18 October 2008, will be
paid on 24 November 2006 to Shareholders on
the Register at 27 October 2006.

People

On behalf of the Board and all our Shareholders,
| warmly welcome all staff who joined us during
the year and | would like 1o take this opportunity

to thank all of our people for the tireless hard
work, focus and commitment 1o the business.

Prospects

Current trading remains in line with management
expectations and we continue to maintain
confidence in the future. We have an increasing
number of opportunities to market and exploit
our own-developed branded veterinary products
on a global basis, and also to further extend our
strong positicn within our Services business.

Foliowing the launch of Vetoryl® Capsules by
our European Marketing Partner in France,
Germany and the Benelux countries, we expect
1o see a reasonable contribution in 2007 towards
revenues.

The clinical tial work reguired to cbtain
regulatory approval for Vetoryl® Capsules and
Felimazole® Tablets in the USA is progressing in
line with our expectations and these trials are
expected to be completed pricr to the end of
2007.

pastd

Michael Redmond
Chairman
5 September 2006




“Qur protocols for Vetoryl® clinical trials within the USA have
been approved by the FDA and trials have commenced in 3
several dogs with new cases being identified daily. We Dechra
anticipate completing the trials on schedule prior to the end Pramscnicsn PLe
of the 2007 calendar year”




Global Markets

The USA represents the largest
companion animal market in the
world, with around

70 million dogs and

80 million cats

Japan has over 13 million
dogs, while Canada and
Australia also represent
sizeable companion

animal markets

90% of the world’s companion
animal market is in North America,
Wastern Europe and Japan

There are approximately
6.5 million dogs,

7 million cats and

1 million horses in
the UK




Directors’ Business Review

Review of the Year

The Business and Its Markets
Dechra Pharmaceuticais PLC {*Dechra”}
comprises six businesses operating under two
divisions, Pharmaceuticals and Services. Both
divisions are focused on the veterinary market
with a key area of specialisation being on
carmpanion animal products.

The Group’s main focus is defivering arganic growth
from its two divisions; however, the key strategy to
deliver medium to long-term growth is the
davelopment of cur own branded veterinary
pharmaceuttical products for ficensing intermationalty.

Dechra employs 898 people whe operate out
of 16 locations.

The veterinary market for companion arimal
products is dorminated by North America, Western
Europe and Japan. Key drivers within the
companion animal market are the increasing
medical and surgical capabiities of veterinary
surgeons, increased ffe expectancy of pets and

ultirmately the consumer’s passion for their animals.

The USA represents the biggest companion animeal
market In the world with the number of dogs and
cats estimated at 70 million and 80 milien
respectively. American veterinarians are very
advanced in their knowledge of small animal
medicing, a key advantage when marketing
speciaised products such as Dechra's own
brands. Sources indicate that Americans spend
mare per compartion animal than any other nation.

Within the UK there are approximately 6.5 million
dogs, 7 million cats and 1 million horses. The UK
companion animal market is aiso considered to
be highly advanced in terms of spend per animal
and veterinarian competence. The UK veterinary
market, including livestock products, has
consistently outperformed the Retail Price Index
(*RPI") over the past seven years.
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The remainder of the EU, in terms of the number
of animals, is potentially commensurate with the
USA.. Despite this, however, the market value is
currently considerably less as the average spend
on dogs and, particularly, cats is lower. The
majority of pets do not have regular contact with
a veterinary surgeon and with the exception of
some major conurbations, small animal
veterinary science is not as advanced, Japan
represents a considerable market opportunity
with over 13 million degs. Other territories with
sizeable companion anima! markets are Canada
and Australia.

Product Development

Strategy

Our product development is focused entirely on
prescription only veterinary medicines for dogs,
cats and horses, with cur main area of
specialisation being endocrinology. Most of our
projects utilise existing pharmaceutical entities
that are typically used within the human markst,
therefore the majority of product creation is
development and not research based. There are
a nurmber of benefits to our strategy relative to
traditional human and veterinary pharmaceutical
R&D, which include:

® An identified, existing pharmaceutical
product can often be brought to full
licence for the veterinary market within
five years,;
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] After minimal expenditure cn early
explorative project evaluation, an identified
hurman pharmaceutical has a high
probability of achieving a veterinary licence;

] Development projects have a high
probability of success with relatively low
cost; ressarch-based projects are usually
expensive with low probability of product
success;

* Products developed for other species, i.e.
food producing animals, take considerably
longer to license as expensive food safety
and toxicological studies are required;

* Clinical trials for veterinary medicinas
typically require a few hundred cases,
while human trials demand several
thousand.

Legislation

There are two pisces of EU legisiation, which the
Directors believe have been implementad to
encourage development of specialised veterinary
praducts for relatively small markets. Dechra
considers this legislation to be favourable
towards its strategy:

] “The Prescribing Cascade™ The basic
principles of this legistation are that the
veterinary surgeon must prescribe a
veterinary licensed preduct above any
other alternative. Therefore, any products
licensed specifically for animals must be

used instead of 2 human ethical or
generic product, irrespective of price;
(] EU law gives a novel product ten years
protection from generic compstitors,
irrespective of its patent status.

Licensing Authorities

Dechra considers one of the most unpredictable
aspects of product licensing is the response time
from the Regulatory Authorities globally. €U
regulatars provide definitive response times
hased on a number of working days, which can
vary depending on the type of application.
However, these time lines can be stopped
intermittently if the assessor considers that parts
of the application need further supporting
information. The US Food and Drug
Administration (“FDA") have recently introduced
sirnilar targets for novel products; however,
whilst progress is being made, it will be a
number of years before they meet statutory
targets. Currently, there is an extensive backlog
of applications for generic products for the
American market, where the FDA have no
obligaticns on response time. Other regulators,
such as Canada and Japan, make no
commitment to time lines and as a result the
process can take several years.

Key Strengths

The Directors believe that the Group has
exceptional skills and expertise that are relevant
to delivering its strategy:

. The recognition of oppartunities for
specialised and niche pharmaceutical
products for the veterinary market
achieved from knowledge gained from the
Group's strong UK market positicn;

) In-house formulation of products into
preparations suitable for the target
species;

® International experience and proven track

record of regulatory and licence deivery;
L] Successful design and management of
internationa! clinical fieid trials;

] Industry leading veterinary and
commercial personnel throughout
the Group.

Achievements

During the last five years we have ficensed four
specialist products, of which Vetoryl® Capsules
and Felimazole® Tablets currently represent our
biggest opportunities for international growth.

Vetoryl® is a novel and patented product for the
treatment of Cushing’s Disease (excess cortisol
or hyperadrenocorticismy in dogs. it is the only
licensed product within the EU and is the only
recognised safe and efficacious product for the
treatrnent of Cushing’s Disease around the
world. Launched in the UK cn a provisional
marketing authorisation in September 2001,
Vetory!® has been well received by
veterinarians, with revenue now in excess of
£2.9 million per year. It achieved mutual




recognition for approval within Europe in 2005
and was recently launched within the key
European territories.

Felimazole® is the first veterinary licensed
product for the treatment of feline
hyperthyroidism. Felimazole® received marketing
approval in 2002 and has achieved revenues in
excess of £2.4 million in the financial year.
Felimazole® was launched into most major EU
territories during the 2005 financial year.

Both Vetoryl® and Felimazole® have been
granted an expedited review status by the FDA
in the USA. The principal advantage to an
expedited review is that there is a target 90-day
response from submission of information
{however, as previously indicated, the FDA are
currently not meeting their targets).

To date, we have submitted the safety and UK
based efficacy parts of the dossiers; in both
instances clear guidance has been provided by
the FDA on requirements for further USA-based
clinical trial work. in the USA, the various
sections of the dossier can be submitted
independently, i.e. when one section is complete
it can be sent for review as opposed to the
whole application being made concurrently, We
anticipate filing our manufacturing sections by
the end of this 2006 calendar year and the
efficacy sections, containing data from the
USA-based ¢linical trials, during the 2007
calendar year.

Development Update

There have been a number of achieverments
within our development programme throughout
the financial year:

. Vetoryl® Capsules have raceived approval
for marketing in 19 major Eurcpean
territories. This is a major achievement for
our Regulatory team and is now the third
product we have successfully licensed
throughout key European markets
following the approval of Felimazole® last
year and Hypercard in 2003;

[ Our protocols for Vetoryl® clinical trials
within the USA have been approved by
the FDA and trials have commenced in
several dogs with new cases being
icentified dally. We anticipate completing
the trials on schedule orior to the end of
the 2007 calendar year;

* Clinical trials for Felimazole® are also
progressing well within the USA. A
significant number of cats have now
commenced the trial and, as with
Vetoryi®, we anticipate the trials 10 be
completed prior to the end of the 2007
calendar year.

. After twelve months’ negotiations of both
a technical and commercial nature, we
have signed a marketing agreement for
Vetoryl® in Japan with Kyoritsu Seiyaku
(“KS™). KS are Japan’s leading companion
animal pharmaceutical supplier and have
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Product Development
Dr Susan Longhoter, o it and Reg, ¥
Affairs Divector; Kelth Collls, Regulatory Affairs Director

over sixty representatives marketing to
veterinary practices. The Japanese
Regulators will require clinical trials to be
conducted in Japan. These will be the
responsibility of KS and it is anticipated
that it will be at least three years to gain
approval in this significant territory;

. Complete dossiers have been subrmitted
for Vetoryl® to the Canadian and
Australian authorities. The complete
Felimazole® dossier has been submitted
in Canada. We estimate that the review
process in these territories will take two to
three years prior to marketing
authorisations being approved;

. A new 10mg small dog Vetoryl® Capsule
is at an advanced stage of development
for all markets, with approval anticipated
for Europe within the next twelve months.
The USA approval is expected to be
concurrent with the full application;

L] Further investment has also been made
intc our pharmaceutical develepmeant
laboratory in terms of equipment and
people, as we continually strengtinen our
in-house preduct development formulation
capabilities.

We currently have a number of other products
under development; dus to commercial
sensitivity we believe it to be appropriate to treat
the nature of these projects as confidential.
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Case Study

After their elderly owners were no longer able 1o
look after them, fifelong companion corgis Molly
and Digger were found a new home with Anne
Craghill and her family in 2000.

Shertly after Molly and Digger had settled into
family life, Anne became concerned that all was
not well with Molly — her water intake seemed
excessive, she was constantly tired and her co-
ordination and attention were far from perfect.

Following a visit to the local veterinary practice,
initial blood tests suggested that Molly was
hypothyroid and was immediately put on a thyroid
supplement therapy. However, several months
passed and with Molly showing no sign of
improvement, further tests were undertaken that
then confimed that Molly had
hyperadrenocorticism, also known as Cushing's
disease, due to a pituitary tumour.

Molly was prescribed Vetoryl, Dechra’s own
developed drug which is licensed in the EU for
the treatment of Cushing's disease.

Cushing’s occurs when a dog produces
excessive amounts of cortisol, which is an
important hormene that affects the body's
protein, carbchydrate and fat metabotism. When
these levels are too high, it becomes harmful to
the animal and has a damaging effect on the

function of many organs and the body's
metabolism. This can result in a number of
serious conditions.

Vetoryl contains the active ingredient trilostane,
which blocks the chemical reaction triggered in
the body to stimulate the production of cortisol,
and allows the dog to lead a near normal life.
While there is no cure for Cushing's, the therapy
helps to block further progress and damage by
regulating the amount of cortisol in the bady.

Thanks to Vetoryl, Molly's excessive drinking
subsided and she became more energised; as
Mally was improving, Anne began to become
increasingly concerned with Digger.

Although the twa corgis are unrelated, like Molly,
Digger had begun to drink excessively. He had
also becoms incontinent, started scavenging for
food and when being groomed, was losing large
chunks of hair — the vet suspected Cushing’s
disease once again.

Digger was also treated with Vetoryl therapy and
soon after, his coat began to grow back and his
other symptoms subsided.

Digger, now aged 10, has been treated with
Vetoryl since October 2005 and Molly, aged 11,
for three years — both corgis, despite maturity,
are now healthy and happy dogs and have
adapted well to the Vetoryl treatment without any
side-effects.

Dechra Veterinary Products, as part of its
education programme, runs continuing
professional development seminars which give
the veterinary profession the opportunity to keep
abreast of new developments in veterinary
science.
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“Due to the unique nature of Vetoryl® and Felimazole® the

products will be sold on a technical basis, i.e. education of

veterinary surgeons and opinion leaders which is achieved

through technical marketing, sponsoring congress lectures,
and through conducting regional educational roadshows”
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Review of the Year continued

DVP UK

da Bason, Phar rt M ing B

Qur Pharmaceuticals Division comprises Dechra
Veterinary Products {“DVP UK”), Dechra
Veterinary Products USA (‘DVP USA”),

Arnolds Veterinary Products (*Armolds®”) and
Dales Pharmaceuticals {*Dales”).

DVP UK

DVP UK, located in Shrewsbury, England,
ernploys 30 people. This business markets and
sells our own branded, licensed veterinary
pharmaceuticals in the UK, and manages the
relationships with our EU marketing partners. We
have over 50 licences; however, there are 12 key
brands which represent over 90% of DVP's
revenue. We have three UK marketing
agreements; with Virbac Corp. to market
Soloxine within the UK and Ireland, with Biopure
1o market Oxyglobin in the EU, and with Peptech
to market Cvuplant in the EU. Soloxine is used
for the treatment of hypothyroidism in dogs and
currently has UK sales of approximately
£:800,000 per year; this contract is due to expire
in March 2007. Ovuplant is a seasenal equine
fertility product, launched in the UK in Spring
2005, development has commenced to license
the product within the rest of the EU.
Felimazole® and Vetoryl®, together with
Equipalazone®, the market leading equing non-
steroidal anti-inflammatory drug, are marketed
within the EU by various partners, the key
territories being serviced by Janssen, Intervet
and Crion.

Gilos Coley, Managing Director; Cheis Kingdon, Pharmaceutical Sales Director;
k Mark Sallin, Finance Director

As outlined in the Financial Review in this report,
DVP hag a very successful year. Felimazole®
revenue increased by 34%, predominantly as a
result of the introduction of the new 2.5mg
product presentation which was launched last
year. It is estimated that over 50,000 cats are
now being treated with Felimazole® daily.
Vetoryl's® market penetration has also increased
with over 2,100 of the UK's 3,500 veterinary
practices now prescribing Vetoryl®. The
reduction in the pack size from a pot of 100
capsules to blister packs of 30 had a temporary
depressive effect on UK revenug in the year as
the number of capsules in the supply chain was
reduced. This has now reversed out and sclid
growth is being delivered. The marketing
department has been strengthened and
restructured during the year with greater
accountability being given to the marketing
managers, with individual product categories
being assigned to specific teams. Our business
in Eire has been restructured and we have taken
on direct sales responsibility with the
appointment of a Business Development
Manager for the territory. We have also
strengthened our management team with the
appointment of a European acccunt manager to
develop our relationship with our marketing
partners and drive sales of our products within
Europe.
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“We currently have a number
of other products under
development; due to
commercial sensitivity we
believe it to be appropriate to
treat the nature of these
projects as confidential”
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Review of the Year continued

DVP USA

Mike Ekired, President; Chip Whitlow, Vice-President Sales & Markating

DVP US

This business, established in 2005 and located
in Kansas City, Missour, USA, currently has two
employees. As outlined under Product
Development, both Vetoryl® and Felimazole®
are at an advanced stage of the licensing
process, with full submissions being targeted t0
be completed by the end of 2007. The Directors
consider that the US market represents the
biggest single opportunity for our own
international expansion. We believe that ta gain
full value from our products, the best route to
market will be to create a Dechra brand within
the USA. In order to achieve this, we currently
market one minor product with the intention of
establishing the Dechra brand, developing
distributor relationships, creating a customer
database and establishing accourtting and

Arnolds

Andraw Groom, Instrumarnts Business Director; Becky Wirtkins, Marketing Co-crdinator;

Kerry Boyd, Critical Care Marketing Manager

logistics systems prior to the approval of our
own key products. It is our intention to distribute
our products through the existing network of
veterinary suppliers within the USA, who also
provide first fine sales suppert. Our American
function will be structured predominantly around
marksting and technical support, with a team of
up to 12 people being employad to coincide with
the launch of our first major product, Due to the
unigue nature of Vetoryl® and Felimazole® the
products will be sold on a technical basis, i.e.
education of veterinary surgecns and opinion
teaders which is achieved through technical
marketing, sponsoring congress lectures, and
through conducting regional educational
roadshows. Pre-marketing has already
commenced; the majority of world opinion
leaders now understand and support the
benefits of our products.

Arnolds®

Arnolds®, located in Shrewsbury, England,
employing 23 people, is a well-astablished brand
within the UK veterinary market and sells
licensed critical care fluids, instruments,
consumables and equipment to veterinary
practices. Critical care products, branded
Vetivex, drive the growth within Arnolds®. The
revenue from instruments and surgery
equiprment is difficult to maintain given the low
barriers to entry, cheap unregulated imports and
the increasing number of small business
entrants. The majority of products are branded
“Arnolds”; however, we do have a number of
important long-term marketing agreements
which include 3M, B Braun and Portex (Smiths
Medical}.

Throughout the year we have continued to build
on the Vetivex range of critical care fluids which
were purchased from Garnbro BCT in April

2005. We have increased market share by 4% to
37.5% con a moving annual total basis and
revenue has now exceeded £1.2 million

per annum. Many of our disposable products,
which are associated with critical care, have also
been branded Vetivex to leverage brand
strength.




Steve Dewar, Operations Director; Gareth Davies, Sales & Marketing Diroctor; Kirsty lreland,

Finance Director; Mike Annice, Managing Director

Dales

Dales, located in Skipton, England, employing
129 people, is a filly Medicines and Healthcare
Praducts Regulatory Agency (‘“MHRA") approved
pharmaceutical manufacturer with rmulti-
competence in both batch size and dose form.
Dales manufactures the vast majority of our own
branded licensed pharmaceutical products,
which are marketed through DVE but also
derives approximately 50% of revenues from
third party contract manufacturing,
predominantly for human pharmaceutical
companies. This is Dechra’s only significant
source of revenue not derived from the veterinary
market. As major pharmaceutical companies
continue {o rationalise their manufaciuring

centres, our multiple scale production and
specialisation {i.. controlled drugs) capabiities
allow us to maintain and write new contracts.
The third party contracts make a significant
contribution to the manufacturing overheads
and, whilst many contracts are substantial, our
relationships with key customers are important
and new contracts are being written, contract
manufacturing is not key to the Group’s kong-
term growth prospeacts.

Throughout the year, we have continued to
strengthen our technical department with further
appeintments being made within the Quality
Assurance and Quality Control departments. We
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have successfully introduced a new Quality
Management System, which provides the
framework for anticipated future worldwide
compliance requirements and is the basis for
continual improvement. The improvement in the
business has already been witnessed within the
vear as, despite these appointments, the overall
headcount has reduced due to increased
efficiency and investment in new equipment. The
Dales management are at an advanced stage of
implementing a new integrated IT system, which
is expected to go live prior to the end of 2006.
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Our Services Division comprises Naticnal
Veterinary Services ("NVS®7), NationWide
Laboratories (“NWL" and Cambridge Specialist
Laboratory Services (“CSLS").

NVS®

NVS, located in Stoke-on-Trent, England,
employing 453 people, is the UK market leader,
as measured in terms of market share, in the
supply and distribution of veterinary products to
veterinary practices and other approved oullets.

NVS stocks a range of over 12,000 products
including pharmaceuticals, pet products,
consumables and accessories. NVS has also
developed a range of [T solutions for veterinary
practices which are branded “Vetcem®”, Vetcom's
principal cbiective is to collect orders and transmit
electrorically, Approximately 80% of NVS’ orders
armive autornatically with no human input required.
This is considered to be a major advantage to our
customers and also recuces our operating costs.
With over 30,000 invoiced lines per working day,
significant numbers of additicnal personnel would
be required to handle this business manually. NVS
distributes to 1,500 customers daily utilising its
own fleet of vans and Heavy Goods Vehicles
{"HGVs"). The centralised inventery in Stoke-on-
Trent is picked and packed throughout the
afternoon and evening and then distributed
overnight to trunking depots by the HGVs on large

NVS

Tony Scott, Oparations Director; Caltrina Harrison, Sales & Marketing Director; Martin Riley,
Managing Director; Dan Shipman, Finance Director; Colin Higham, Buying Director

traiiers. Van drivers are then employed locally at
these depots who distribute the goods to the
custormners. NVS operates on a Sunday until
Thursday shift which aliows customers to place
orders up until 7.0C p.m, Monday to Thursday and
any time over the weekend up to 11.00 am. on
Sunday for a next working day delivery.

NVS services companion animal practices,
livestock practices and agricultural merchants,
with approximately 60% of sales being in favour
of companion animal related products. As with
other divisions within Dechra, NVS benefits from
the solid growth in the veterinary market as
outlined previously in this report.

The wholesale market in which NVS trades saw
a major consolidation within the year with the
acquisition of GenusXpress by Duniops. There
are now only two major full-fine competitors to
NVS within the mainland UK, the other business
being Centaur Senvices.

NVS saw good growth within the year and gains
in market share, which now stands at 44%.

NVS launched a new [T solution, Vpod, in March
2006, a hand-held, stand-alone, electronic, online
ordering device. To date, 100 have been installed
as veterinary practices reccgnise the benefits of
this system te maintain optimum stock levels and
the fiexibility to place orders at any ime of day.

Over the last five years, NVS has been investing
in autornation within the warehouse. This has
continued during this financial year with an
investment in excess of £700,000. This
investment increases our capacity and provides
improved operational efficiencies. The warehcuse
has been extended with a new 16,000 sq. ft.
mezzanine floor and significant improvements
and extensions have been made 1o the semi-
automated picking circuit.

There have been two major management
changes at NVS within the year. Martin Riley was
appointed as Managing Oirector and Caitrina
Harriscn as Sales & Marketing Director.
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“The NVS warehouse has been extended with a new 16,000
sq. ft. mezzanine floor and significant improvements and
extensions have been made to the semi-automated picking
circuit”
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“«NVS saw good growth within the year and gains in market
share, which now stands at 44%”
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Lahoratories

Tarlq Shah, Sales & Marketing M. ; Jamie Food M gy and
Dovelopment Manager; Or Peter G ™

Laboratories

NWL is located in Poulton-le-Fylde, England and
employs 44 peopls. It is a first referral veterinary
laboratory, providing histology, pathology,
haematology, chemistry and microbiclogy
services to veterinary practices. Whilst a certain
amount of simple chemistry is performed at
veterinary practices, nearly all veterinary
practices will outsource more advanced
analytical tests, often requiring expert
interpretation of results. We consider NWL to
offer the highest ievel of service within this
sector. We were the first veterinary laboratory to
gain UKAS (United Kingdom Accreditation
Service) approval. NWL also offers other senvices
such as Allervet, a pet and equine allergy testing
programme and Petscreen, a chemotherapy
sensitivity test for small animal tumours.

CSLS, located in Sawston, England, employs 6
people. It operates as a first and second referral
laboratory, with its key area of expertise being

endocrinology. The second referral work, i.e.
providing services for NWL and some of
NWLs competitors, is mainly derived from
specialisation in radio-immuno-assays. The
business also provides precise assays which
support the dosage regimes and patient
monitoring of our key products, Vetoryl®
Capsules and Felimazole® Tablets.

The laboratories management team, established
over the last two years, has begun 10 realise
benefits from the changes they have
implemented. New account gains have been
good and naw services have been introduced.
Allervet, a pet allergy testing programme

introduced last year, has exceeded expectations.

We are alse starting to build on the microbiclogy
laboratory at NWL by providing services for food
quality testing. This is a potentially large market
and offers good growth opportunities.
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Developing Pharmaceuticals
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“After twelve months’
negotiations of both a
technical and commercial
nature, we have signed a
marketing agreement for
Vetoryl® in Japan with
Kyoritsu Seiyaku, Japan’s
leading companion animal
pharmaceutical supplier”
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Directors’ Business Review

Financial Review

Develop_ing Pharmaceuticals
Improving Animal Health

Key Performance Indicators

2006 2005
£000 £'000
Revenue — pharmaceuticals 23,252 21,381
— services 215,556 194,611
— inter-division (6,337} (5,725)
232,471 210,267
Operating profit before product and USA developrnent cost 13,950 12,493
Product and USA development cost (1,638) {(1,238)
QOperating profit 12,312 11,255
Operating margin
— Bsfore product and USA development cost 6.0% 5.9%
— After product and USA development cost 5.3% 5.4%
Cash conversion rate 114% 120%
Gearing (4.7%) 21.6%
Return on capital emploved {pre-tax) 34.9% 34.0%
Revenue per employee 336 310
Inventory days 38 38
Receivables days 42 43
Financial Ratios
Interest cover 9.7 times 7.2 times
Effective tax rate 31.6% 27 6%
Dividend cover 2.3 times 2.6 times

Review of Operating Performance

Group Performance

The Group achieved revenue growth of 10.6%
for the year whilst operating profit grew by 9.4%.
This was despite the start-up losses incurred by
our US cperation and a 30.9% increase in
product development expenditure. Operating
profit before these costs increased by 11.7%
compared to last year.

The Group achieved a pre-tax profit of £11.0
million, an improvement of 13.8% compared to
last year. Pre-tax profit before product
development and USA costs increased by 15.9%.

The results are reviewed in more detail on a
divisional basis below:
Pharmaceuticals Division

2006 2005
£'000 £'000

Revenue
Own branded
pharmaceuticals 12,316 10,915

Instruments, consumables,
critical care and

equiprment 5,127 4,436

Third party contract

manufacturing 5,809 6,030
Total revenue 23,252 21,381

Operating profit 4,868 4,292




Revenue from own branded pharmaceuticals
continued to show strong growth, achieving &
12.8% increase over the previous year. As
already emphasised, the development of this
area of the business is the key strategic driver to
long-term growth.

Most of the increase this year came from our
key products Veteryl® Capsules and
Felimazole® Tablets. Vietoryl® achieved global
revenue cf £2.90 million, a 35.9% increase on
the £2.13 million achieved last year. Felimazole®
generated global revenue of £2.41 million, &
34.1% increase over last year. During the year,
Vetoryl® became our largest product measured
by giobal revenue with increasing amounts being
sold overseas. In May 2006, we made the first
shipment to our Eurcpean marketing partner
following the approval of Vetoryl® within the
European Union. We are also selling substantial
amounts into the USA under the FDA walver
scheme for named patients.

Qur USA operation commenced marketing
one small product during the financial year.
Although the revenue generated of £326,000
(US$589,000) was modest, we have managed
to establish the Dechra brand within the

USA and establish relationships with the key
distributors that we will work with following
the launch of Vetoryl® and Felimazole® into
this market.

Revenue from instruments, consumables, critical
care and equipment increased by 15.6% to
£5.13 million. This was entirely due to the
excellent performance of the Vetivex® range of
critical care fluids that we acquired in April 2005.
The revenue achieved was £1.25 million which,
as already noted, was derived from a significant
gain in market share. Revenue from other
instruments and consumables continued to
struggle in the face of low cost competitors and
“grey market” imports.

Revenue from third party contract manufacturing
fell slightly due to the timing of customer delivery
requirements. However, continued efficiency
improvements enabled our manufacturing
operation to increase operating profit by 14.6%
despite the lower revenue. The order book at

30 June 206 was strong at £2.0 million and,
subsequent to the year end, a significant new
contract has been agreed.

Operating profit for the pharmaceuticals division
increased by 13.4% to £4.2 millicn. This was
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even after a 30.9% increase in product
developrment expense and the start-up losses
incurred by our USA operation. Operating profits
before these costs improved by 17.6% and
reflects the higher margins achieved by our own
branded pharmaceuticals and increased
efficiency at our Dales manufacturing operation.

Services Division

2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Revenue
Veterinary
wholesaling 210,940 190,634
Vetcom 819 785
Laboratories 3,797 3,192
Total revenue 215,556 194,611
QOperating profit 8,681 7,973

Revenue from veterinary whaolesafing increased
by 10.7% to £210.9 million. This compared to
market growth as measured by GfK, an
independent market analyst, of 5.3% for the
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Directors’ Business Review

Financial Review continued

Developing Pharmaceuticals
Improving Animal Health

same pericd. Revenue was boosted by NVS
gaining, towards the end of the 2005 financial
year, a number of veterinary practice accounts
who had joined together as a buying and
marketing group. Other account gains were also
made during the year.

Folowing the Competition Commission review of
the veterinary market in 2003, the agricuttural
market was opened up to us. Revenue from sales
to agricultural merchants reached nearty £2.6 million
for the year, an increase of 17.1% over 2005.

Revenue from our various IT products, branded
Vetcom, increased by 4.3%.

Our 'abaratories had an excelient year, achieving
revenue growth of 19.0%. This reflected new
veterinary practice account gains following a
concerted sales and marketing effort and the
introduction of new services such as Allervet, our
pet and equine allergy testing programme.

The overal veterinary wholesaling market continues
to be competitive with upward pressure on
discounts allowed to our customers. We largely
negated this by further operational efficiencies and
improvernent of our gross margin. The division did,
however, see a small reduction in opérating margin
from 4.10% to 4.03%.

The Services Division has always been 4 strong
cash generator and this provides the Group with the
financial resources to invest in the development of
our own branded phamaceuticals.

Unallocated Central Costs

These costs comprise the charge in respect of
share-based payments under IFRS2, Non-
Executive Director fees and corporate legal,
taxation and advisory fees.

Central costs for the year increased from £1.0
million ta £1.24 milicn. The principal reason for
the increase was a rise in the charge for share-
based payments {including national insurance)
from £398,000 to £515,000.

Return on Capital Employed [“ROCE"}

A key focus of the Group has been to make
efficient use of the capital that we employ. We
measure ROCE by dividing profit before financing
and taxation by average operating assets utiised
during the year. Operating assets exclude cash
and cash equivalents, borrowings, tax and
deferred tax balances.

We were pleased to achieve a further increase in
ROCE this year from 34.0% to 34.9%. This

reflected the strong trading performance and the
continued focus an working capital management.

Net Finance Expense

The net finance expense reduced by 18.4%
to £1.27 milion. This was due to the strong
cash flow achieved during the year. The net
finance expense was covered a healthy 9.7
times by operating profit (2005: 7.2 times).

Taxation

The effective tax rate this year was 31.6%
cornpared to 27.6% last year. The rate this year
was higher than the standard rate of 30%
because of the losses of our USA subsidiary for
which no tax asset has been recognised and
expense itemns not deductible for tax purposes.
A full reconciliation to the standard rate is shown
in note 7 to the financia! statements.

During the vear, additional tax credits totalling
£429,000 relating to share-based payments were
recognised. However, under IFRS rules, these
had to be taken directly to equity rather than
credited to the income statement.

The 2005 tax rate was less than 30% due to tax
relief on goodwill payments that had not been
previously recognised.

Earnings Per Share and Dividend
Earnings per share increased by 6.8% over last
year, The lower rate of growth when compared to
pre-tax profit was due to the higher tax charge.

The Board is proposing a final dividend of 4.33p
per share (2005: 3.50p) which, when added to
tha interim dividend of 1.91p (2005: 1.70p)
already paid, gives a total dividend for the year of
6.24p (2005: 5.20p).

The 20% increase over last year reflects the
strong cash flow performance of the Group and
the Board's corfidence in the future.




“Throughout the year we have continued to build on the
Vetivex range of critical care fluids and have increased
Dechra market share by 4% to 37.5% on a moving annual total basis
Pharmmaceuticale PLC g g
and revenue has now exceeded £1.2 million per annum”

]
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Directors’ Business Review

Financial Review continued

Developing Pharmaceuticals
Improving Animal Health

Cash Flow

The Group aims to achieve a cash conversion
rate of at least 100% (defined as cash generated
from operations as a percentage of operating
profit). This year, a cash conversion rate of 114%
(2005: 120%) was achieved.

Total capital investment during the year was £2.16
millicn (2005: £2.43 milion). The major items were
upgrades to our (T systems at NVS and Dales
and an expansion of our central warehouse
capacity at NVS. This figure also includes
£105,000C (2005: £321,000) of development

costs that met the criteria for capitalisation.

Financial Position at the End

of the Year
2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Non-current assets
intangible assets 7,527 7.039
Property, plant &
eguipment 5,695 4,946
Deferred tax assets 4485 406
13,567 12,391
Working capital 11,774 12,127
Current tax liability {2,505) (2,057)
Net cash/{borrowings) 1,079 {4,859}
Net assets 23,915 17,602

The financial position at the end of the year was
strong with equity shareholders’ funds standing
at £23.9 million. This compares with just £1
million at 30 June 2001, our first year end
following the listing of our shares on the London
Stock Exchange.

The increase in non-current assets is due to the
investments detailed above whilst the reduction
in working capital reflects further improvements
in receivables days. During the year there was a
drive to convert custormners of our largest
business, NVS, to pay by direct debit. It is
pleasing teo report that 1,250 accounts are now
paying by this means.

The strong cash flow during the year converted
net borrowings of £4.9 milion at 30 June 2005
to net funds of £1.1 million at 30 June 2008,
Shareholders will be aware that the working
capital requirernertts of the Group vary both
intra-month and during the course of the year,
reaching their peak in the period
December-February. The Group will therefore
return 1o a net borrowings situation at the next
reporting date of 31 December 2006,

Group Funding

The Group is funded by £28.2 million of called
up share capital, a £17.2 million term loan from
Bank of Scotland repayable in instalments
ending in 2010 and various finance fease and
hire purchase contracts.

The Group also has available a £5 million
revolving credit facility committed until 2010 and
a £4 millicn overdraft facility renewable annually
to tund the Group's working capital
requirernents. These are cnly partially utilised at
peak working capital points during the year.

Treasury Policy
The Group's treasury policy is set by the Board
and monitorad by the Group Finance Dirsctor.

The Company does not speculate on short-term
interest rate or exchange rate movements.

The Group seeks to hedge for interest rate rigk
between 20% and 80% of its outstanding
borrowings. Currently, £5.733 million of
outstanding loans are subject to a fioor and
ceiling arrangement whereby the effects of
fluctuations in L'BOR rate are limited to between
4.53% and 5.50%.

All finance leases and hire purchase contracts
are at fixad rates.

Foreign exchange exposure is hedged naturally
as far as possible by matching receipts and
payments in the relevant foreign currency. To this
end, the Group maintains Euro and US Dollar
accounts. Unmatched foreign currency exposure
is hedged by the Group Finance Director in
accordance with Group policy.

No borrowings are dencrminated in foreign
currencigs,




Liquidity Management

The Group’s cash position is monitored on &
daily basis by the Group Finance Director. As
noted above, the Group has avallable overdraft
and revaolving credit facilities from the Bank of
Scotland for its day-to-day working capital
requirements.

Further information on Financial instruments is
show in note 20 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Risks and Uncertainties

Like every business, the Group faces risks and
uncertainties in both its day-to-day operations
and the achievement of its long-term strategic
objectives. The Group has well-established
procedures for identifying and controlling risk.
Significant risks and procedures to control them
are reviewed at Divisional Board Meetings on a
monthly basis and by the Main Board on a
quarterly basis.

The main potential risk areas identified by the
Directors are as follows:

Regulatory

Like the human pharmaceutical industry, the
veterinary industry is tightly regulated. Our major
operational sites are required to be licensed
either by the MHRA or the Home Office, and our
products by the Veterinary Medicines Directorate
{“VMD"). Inspections by these bodies are carried
out regularly.

Al of our new pharmaceutical products are
required to be approved for sale by the relevant
Regulatory Authority in each territory.

The main regulatory risks faced by the
Group are:

® Falling to operate our businesses in
accordance with their licences resuiting in
disruption to operaticns.

[ Potential reclassification of major
pharmaceutical products from prescription
conly to a lower category causing loss of
revenue.

. Failure to satisfy the regulatory authorities
on new praduct submissions causing
product launches to be delayed or
aborted.

. Changes tc the law or adverse reactions
causing threat to existing products.

Corporate Veterinary Practices

The growth of corporate veterinary practices has
been a feature of the veterinary market over the
last few years. Most corporates currently trade
with NVS. The rise of corporate practices provides
both opportunities and risks to the Group.

The oppertunities arise when a ¢orperate group
acquires veterinary practices not currently trading
with NVS. The risks arise from the potential
increased buying power of corporates causing
pressure on gross margin. Additicnally, a payment
default could cause a material impairment charge.
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General Market Conditions

The overall veterinary market has shown robust
growth for many years. However, there have in
the past been periods when the market has
suffered a significant slowdown. This can be
caused by external “shccks” such as BSE or
Foot & Mouth or general economic conditions.
Cur past experience has been that these
siowdowns heave been short term in nature.
However, given the relatively high operational
gearing of NVS, in particular, any future market
slowdown could have a material effect on short-
term profitability.

Summary of Risks

The Group has procedures in place to control
and, as far as possible, mitigate against the
ahove risk factors. It must be emphasized,
however, that these procedures can only control
rather than eliminate risk.
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Directors and Senior Management

Executive Directors

ian Page

Chief Executive

Aged 45, lan joined the Group's principal trading
subsidiary NVS at its formation in 1989. He was also
part of the MBO in 1997. In 1988, he was appointed
Managing Director at NVS. He joined the Board in 1997
and became Group Chief Executive in November 2001.
lan has played a key role in the development of the
Group's growth strategy. Prior to joining the Company,
he gained extensive knowledge and experience through
various positions he held within the pharmaceutical and
veterinary arena.

Simon Evans BCom, ACA

Group Finance Director

Aged 42, Simon qualified as a Chartered Accountant in
1988 and spent seven years at KPMG. He joined NVS
in 1992 and was appointed Group Finance Director in
1997 following the MBQO. He played a major role in the
management buy-out of the Group from Lloyds
Chemists in 1997 and its subsequent listing on the
London Stock Exchange in 2000.

Ed Torr

Development Director

Aged 46, Ed joined NVS as Sales Director in 1897 and
he was appointed Managing Director of Amalds and
Dales in 1998. He relinquished this role in 2003 to focus
on his Main Board responsibilities, specifically the
strategic development of the Group's licensed veterinary
pharmaceutical portfalio in key internaticnal temitories.
Prior to joining the Group, he worked within the animal
healthcare sector for a number of companies including
ICl, Wellcome and Alfa Laval Agri.

Non-Executive Directors

Michael Redmond

Non-Executive Chairman

Aged 62, Michael joined the Group as a Non-Executive
Director in April 2001, and was appointed Chairman in
July 2002. He has extensive pharmaceutical industry
experience having begun his career with Glaxe and
through senior positions with Schering Plough
Corporation. In 1991, he joined Fisons plc and in 1993
was appointed to the Board as Managing Director of
the Group's Pharmaceuticals Division. Michael left
Figons in 1995 following its takeover by RPR. He is also
Executive Chairman at Synexus Clinical Research PLC.
Michael is Chairman of the Nominations Committee.

Malcolm Diamond MBE

Senior Non-Executive Director

Aged 57, Malcolm joined the Board in August 2000 and
is also Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, He is
a Non-Executive Director at the Unicern AIM VCT 11
Investment Fund, and a Senior Non-Executive Director
at Centurion Electronics Group plc. His other
directorships include Chairman at CWO Limited,
Jacksons Fencing Limited and My Marketing Limited. in
addition, Malcolm advises a number of private
businesses on their strategic planning, managerment
development programmes and marketing initiatives.
Malcolm was previously Chief Executive at Trifast plc, a
role he held for 18 years.

Neil Warner BA, FCA, MCT

Non-Executive Director

Aged 53, Neil joined the Board in May 2003. He is
Finance Director at Chloride Group PLC, a position he
has held since 1987 Prior to this, he spent six years at
Exel PLC (formerly Ocean Group PLGC} where he held a
number of senior posts in financial planning, treasury
and control. He has also held senior positions in Baifour
Beatty PLC (formerly BICC Group plc), Alcoa and
PricewaterhcuseCoopers. Neil is Chairman of the
Audit Committee.

1 2
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Senior Management

Mike Annice BSc (Hons), MRPharm$
Managing Director,

Dales Pharmaceuticals

Aged 46, Mike graduated from The School of Pharmacy
at Aston University in 1980. Prior to joining Dales in
1990 as Site Manager, he worked within the Hospital
Pharmacy Senvice, Glaxo and SSS Intermational
{formerly Cupal Pharmaceuticals). He was appointed
Technical Director at the time of the Group's MBO.
Mike was appointed Managing Director a1 Dales in
March 2002.

Giles Coley BSc

Managing Director,

Arnolds Veterinary Products

and Dechra Veterinary Products UK

Aged 44, Glles joined Amolds in 1999 as Sdles & Marketing
Manager. He took over the role of Managing Director from
Eg Torr in October 20083. Prior to this, Giles spent 14 years
with Genus formerty MMB) in various management roles in
agricuttural business consultancy. He holds a BSc in
Agricuttural Technology gained at Harper Adams University.

Mike Eldred BA, MBA

President, US Operations,

Dechra Veterinary Products

Aged 36, Mike was appointed in November 2004 to
head up the Group's sales and marketing drive in the
United States. He has over 12 years’ professional
experience in the US animal health sector, having held
senior positions in business deveiopment, sales and
operations at Virbac Corporation, and international
marketing and operational positions at Fort Dodge
Animal Health. Mike began his career with Sanofi
Animal Health where he managed the pharmaceutical
and biological production planning activities.

Pictures:
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s Martin Riley
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Dr Peter Graham

BVMS, PhD, CertVR, DipECVCE, MRCVS

Managing Director of NationWide Laboratories
and Cambridge Specialist Laboratory Services
Aged 38, Peter was appointed Managing Director of
Nationwide Laboratories and Cambridge Specialist
Laboratory Services in 2003. Peter graduated from the
University of Glasgow Vet School in 1989, where he
remained as Smal Animal House Physician and Research
Scholar until 1995. During this period he was awarded the
RCVS Certificate in Veterinary Radiclogy and a Phb on
the Epidemiology and Management of Canine Diabetes
Melitus. He contributed to the inttial commercialisation of
biochemistry and endecrinology lab services at the
University of Glasgow. Between 1985 and 2002, Peter
was Assistant Professor at the world's largest specialist
veterinary endocrinology laboratory in Michigan State
University, USA, leading it as Section Chief from 2000. He
was awarded Diplomate of the European College of
Veterinary Clinical Pathologists in 2002.

Dr Susan Longhofer

DVM, MS, DipACVIM

Product Development and

Regulatory Affairs Director

Aged 48, Susan joined the Group in June 2005. She has
17 years' industry experience in development and
worldwide registration of animat health pharmaceuticals
having worked for muttinational corporations including
Virbac Corporation, Heska Corporation and Merck
Research Laberatories. Her veterinary degree is from
Texas ARM University and her MS is from the University of
Wisconsin, Madison. She was awarded Diplomate status
in the American College of Veterinary Internal Medicine in
1902. She has a number of Academic and Professional
Honeurs including membership on the Board of Directors
of the American Heartworm Seciety and the Executive
Councit of the American Academy of Veterinary
Phamagcology and Therapeutics.

Dechra

Pharmacesticals PLC

Martin Riley

Managing Director,

National Veterinary Services

Aged 42, Martin was appointed Managing Director of
National Veterinary Services in 2005. A graduate of the
Welsh Agricultural Coflege in Aberystwyth, Martin has
extensive knowledge of the animal healthcare and
veterinary sectors. Before joining the Group, he
previously held several senior positions over an 18 year
pericd with the pharmaceutical manufacturer Merial
Arimal Health,

Company Secretary

Stephen Whitehouse, FCCA

Company Secretary

Aged 58, Stephen was appeinted Company Secretary at
the time of the Group’s flatation in 2000. He joined
Arrolds Veterinary Products in 1989 as Financial
Controller and in 1992, he assumed the role of Financia
Director at Arnolds, a position he held until 1994, when
he became General Manager/Finance Director. Between
1986 anc 1998, he also 100k on the responsibility as
Managing Director. He was also a member of the MBO
team in 1987, Pricr to joining the Group, he worked for
12 years at GKN Sankey and 10 years at British Oxygen.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors present their Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2006.

Principal Activity
The Group manufactures and sells pharmaceuticals and also markets and sells veterinary equipment and related services including computer systems,
predominantly to the UK veterinary market, but also to overseas markets. The Company acts as a holding company to all Group subsidiaries.

Share Capital
Details of the changss in share capital are shown in note 21 to the financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The results for the year and financial position at 30 June 2006 are shown in the consalidated incorme staterment on page 43 and balance sheet on page 4. The
Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 4.33p per share which, if approved by shareholders, wil be paid on 24 November 2006 to shareholders
registered at 27 Cotober 2006. An Interim Dividend of 1.91p per share was paid on 7 April 2006, making a total dlividend for the year of 6.24p (2005: 5.20p). The total
dividend payment is £3,231,000 (2005: £2,666,000).

Business Review and Future Developments
A raview of the Group’s activities during the year and likely future developments are dealt with in the Chairman's Statement on page 2 and the Directors’

Business Review on pages 5 to 23,

Directors
The Directors who held office throughout the year were as follows:

M. Redmond (Chairman)
I.D. Page

S.D. Evans

ETW. Torr

M.M. Diamond

N.W. Warner

The interests of the Directors in the share capital of the Company are shown in the remuneration repart on pages 34 to 39. During the year, no Director had
a disciosable material interest in any contract or arangement with the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

The Company’s articles of association require one-third of the Company’s Directors to retire by rotation at the annual general meeting and also if they have
held office for more than thirty-six months since appointed or last elected.

3.D. Evans and M.M. Diamond retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Biographical details of the Directors ¢an be found on
page 24 of this report and accounts.

Political and Charitable Contributions
The Group made ro poiitical or charitable contributicns during the year.

Research and Development

The Group has a structured research and developrment programme with the aim of identifying and bringing to market new pharmaceutical products.
investment in research and devslopment is seen as key to further strengthen the Company’s competitive position. The expense on this activity for the year
ended 30 June 2006 was £1,378,000 (2006: £1,053,000) and 2 further £185,000 less £60,000 amortisation (2005: £321,000 less £41,000 amortisation)
was capitalised as development costs.

Employees

The Group has a policy of offering equal opportunities to employees at all levels in respect of conditions of work. Throughout the Group it is the intention of
the Directors o provide possible employment opportunities and training for disabled people and employees whe become disabled, having due regard to
aptitude and abilities. Further details can be found in our Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibiities Statement on page 40.
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Suppliers

The Company does nat follow any code of practice or standard regarding the payrment of suppliers but seeks to agree the terms of payment with suppliers
prior to the placing of business and it is the Company’s policy to settle liabilities by the due date. At 30 June 2006, the Group had an average of 77 days
{2005: 77 days) purchases outstanding in creditors. The Company had an average of Nil days (2005: Nil days) purchases outstanding in creditors.

Substantial Shareholdings
As at 17 August 2006, the Company is aware of the following material interests representing 3% or more of the issued share capital in the Company.

Nao. of Shares % of Shares Held
Schroder investment Management 5,883,851 11.32
Insight Investment 4,500,756 8.68
Legal & General Investment Managerment 3,964,880 7.63
Barclays Global Investors 3,416,806 8.57
Platinum Fund Managers 2,338,860 4,50
INVESCO Asset Management 2,129,532 4.10
Rathhones 1,937,992 3.73
OLIM 1,591,5C0 3.06

Audit Information

The Directors who held office at the date of the approval of this Directors’ Report confirm that, so far as they are each aware, there is no relevant audit
information of which the Company's auditors are unaware, and each Director has taken all the steps that he ought to have undertaken as a Director to
make himself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware cf that information.

Auditors
A resoiution to reappoint KPMG Audit Pic as auditors is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Indemnity Insurance
The Directors benefited from qualifying third party indemnity provisions in place during the financial year and at the date of this report.

Annual General Meeting

The 2006 Annual General Mesting of the Company wil be held at 10.00 am on 18 October 2006. Notice of the meeting together with the Annual Report and
financial statermnents are posted to sharsholders not less than 23 days prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting. The package sent to shareholders
includes a summary of the business to be covered at the Annual General Meeting, where a separate resolution is prepared for each substantive matter.
Where a vote is taken on a show of hands, the level of proxies received for and against the resolution and any abstentions are disclosed at the meeting.

In addition ‘o the adoption of the 2005/2006 report and accounts, resolutions dealing with the re-election of Directors and the resclution dealing with the
approval of the Directors' remuneration report, there are five other matters which will be considered at the Annual General Meeting. These relate to the
reappointment of KPMG Audit Pic as auditors, declaration of the final dividend, the ability for the Directors to unconditionally allot shares up to one-third of
the Company's issued share capital plus share option schemes, the disapplication of pre-exemption rights in relation to the previcus resolution and to
empower the Company to buy back up to 5% of its issued share capital.

By order of the Board

e OV Eee = @\MQE/QMWQ

S.P. Whitehouse
Company Secretary

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC
5 September 2006
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Corporate Governance

Revised Combined Code

The Board recognises its accountability to shareholders and is committed t¢ maintaining high standards of corporate governance. In the opinion of the Directors, the
Company has complied throughout the pericd urider review with Section 1 of the July 2003 FRC Combined Code on Corporate Governance (the Combined Code} in
ail aspects apart from the membership of Board Committees, the details of which are set out below.

Application of the principles of the Combined Code
The following report details how the Company has applied the principles of Section 1 of the Combined Code to its activities. Section 1 of the Combined Code sets
out the main and supporting principies of goed governance for companies, which is split into the sections detailed below.

Board of Directors

The details of the Board of Directors are shown on page 24 and in the Directors’ Report on page 26, There is a clear divisicn of responsibilities between the Chairman
and Chief Executive. The Chairman is responsible for leadership of the Board, ensuring its effectiveness and setting its agenda. The Chief Executive is responsible for
the management of the Company, implementing policies and strategies determined by the Board. The Board consists of the Non-Executive Chairman, two other
Non-Executive Directors and three Executive Directors (including the Chief Executive). The Board censiders M.M. Diamond 1o be the Senior Independent Director.

The Board considers that all the Non-Executive Direstors are independent of managernent and free of any business or other relationship which could materially
interfere with the exercise of their independent judgement, and are not dependent on the Company for their primary source of income or paid by the Company in any
capacity cther than as a Non-Executive Director. in addition, no Non-Executive Director has previously been a senicr manager of the Company, and has not
participated in the Company's incentive bonus scheme or pension scheme.

M. Redmond was considiered by the Board to be independent at the date of his appointment as Chairman.

On appointment, the Directors are required 10 seek election at the first AGM following appointment. At least two members of the Board are required to retire from
office by rotation at the Annual General Meeting subject 1o all Directors having submitted themselves for re-election every three years.

Conduct of Board Meetings

The Board normally has eleven Board Meetings per annurn including two meetings where the full year and half year results are deal with, Strategy meetings are
convened as required with a minimum of one meeting per year. In addition, the Board has three standing commitiees — the Audit, Remuneration and Nominations
committees, the detalls of which are shown on page 29.

The Board has reserved 10 itself powers relating to matters that it considers significant to the Group's business, operational and financial risks. These include the
approval of corporate policies, strategy, plans and budgets, acquisitions and disposals of companies or busingsses; major investment and financial decisions;
appointments to the Board; and major management or organisaticnal changes,

At all Board meetings an agenda is established reflecting the Directors’ responsibilities, This comprises reperts from the Chief Executive, Finance Director,
Development Director and Operating Company Cirectors, reports on the performance of the business, major items of strategic planning, investments and significant
poiicy issues. The Board considers at least annually the strategic plans of the Group and individual businesses. Pericdically, the Directors receive prasentations from
managemant concerning key areas of the Group's operations.

Attendance at meetings was as follows:

Board Audit Remuneration Nomination
Name (11 meetings} (2 meetings) (3 mestings} (1 meeting)
Michael Redmond 11 2 3 3
Malcolm Diamond 9 2 3 1
Neil Warner 10 2 3 1
lan Page 11 N/A N/A N/A
Simon Evans 11 N/A N/A N/A
Ed Torr 10 N/A N/A N/A

Note: N/A denotes that the Director is not a mermber of this commitiee, but may attend by invitation of the committee.
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Full year and interim results are reviewed by the Audlit Committes and the Board and approved prior 1o publication. Other price sensitive information may be published
only with the approval of the Board.

Each Director is entitied on request to receive information to enable him to make informed judgements and adequately discharge his duties. In addition, all Directors
have access 16 the advice and services of the Company Secretary and senior managers generally, and may take independent professional advice at the Company’s
expense in connection with their duties. The Company Secretary is responsible to the Board for ensuring that Beard procedures are followed and that applicable rules
and regulations are complied with.

The Board has developed a formal process of reviewing its own effectivensss and the effectiveness of the Board committees. This is kased cn a combination of
written reviews by individual Directors, discussion with the Chairman and review by the Board as a whole. As part of this process the Board considers the
parformance of individual Directors. This process has been undertaken during the year.

All newly appointed Directors receive an induction programme 1o the Company including corporate governance training and background to the Company. Al
Directors are encouraged 1o keep up to date on all matters relevant to the Group and attend briefings and seminars as appropriate.

Board Committees

The Board has three standing committees — the Audit, Remuneration and Nominations Committees. The Board has reviewed membership of these committees and
has confirmed its view that it is appropriate that all the Non-Executives should participate as members of these committees, so that they are fully involved in
monitoring the governance issues affecting the Company, including Executive remuneration, succession planning and risk management. There is therefore no
provision for fixed periods of membership of the committees nor is the Chairman of the Board excluded from membership as recommended by the Combined Code.
The Board considers that the Chairman shauld continue his membership of the Audit and Remuneration Committees in that he has a wide experience and knowledge
gained through his directorships with other companies.

The Board has delegated specific responsibilities to the committees, as described below. The terms of reference of the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination
Committees are available on the Company's website and on request to the Company Secretary.

The Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises N.W. Warner (Chairman), M. Redmond, and M.M. Diamend. The activities of the Audit Committee are shown in the Audit Committee

Report on pages 32 and 33.

The Audit Committee met twice during the year, the attendance record being shown in the table of attendance above.

The Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee comprises M.M. Diamond {Chairman), M. Redmond, and N.W. Warner.

The Remuneration Committee met three times during the year, the attendance record being shown in the table of attendance above. The terms of reference for the
Remuneration Committee include the following responsibilities:

e To develop the remuneration strategies that drive performance.
& To provide levels of reward which reflect that performance both for Executive Directors and designated senior managers.
® To approve terms and conditions, bonus schemes, pensions and related matters.

A report on the remuneration of Directors appears on pages 34 to 39.

The Nominations Committee
The Nomirations Gommittee comprises M. Redmond (Chairman), M.M. Diamend, and N.W. Warner.

The Nominations Committee normally meets once a year. The terms of reference of the Nominations Committee include the following responsibilities:

To aversee the plans for management succession.

To recommend appointments to the Board.

To evaluate the effectiveness of the Non-Executive Directors.

To consider the structure, size and composition of the Board generally.

» & & &
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Cormporate Governance

Internal Control

The Cirectors are responsible for maintaining the Group's system of internal control, and for reviewing its effectiveness. The system of internal control aims to
safequard the Company’s assets, ensure that proper accounting records are maintained, ensure compliance with statutory and regulatory requiremnents and ensure
the effectiveness and efficiency of operations including the assessment and management of risk. The system of internal control is designed to manage rather than
eliminate risk of failure to achieve business objectives and can only provide reasonable assurance and not absolute assurance, particularly against material
misstatement or loss.

The Group has a well-established framework of internal financial and operational contral for identifying, evaluating and managing the risks faced by the Group. This
framework has been in place throughout the year under review, and has continued up to the date of approval of the annual report.

In complying with the Internal Control requirements of the Combined Code, the Directors have taken guidance from the Institute of Chartered Accountanis in England
and Wales publication “Internal Control: Guidance for Directors on the Combined Code” (“the Turrbull Guidance”). As a result, the Board prepares and updates a
quarterly thorough review of relevant risk areas and systems of internal control. The review is structured by business area and key risk strategy and is based upon a
summary of information prepared and reviewed by divisional management on an ongoing basis. The curent review was prepared 1o 30 June 20086.

The Group's key systermns of internal control include:

Business Plans

Business plans provide a framework from which annual budgets and forecasts are agreed with each business unit, including financial and strategic targets against
which business performance is monitored. The pians are reviewed by executive management, and then by the Board for ultimate approval. Actual performance during
the year is monitored monithly against budget, forecast and previous year. Full year forecasts are updated at regular intervals during the year based on trended
istorical data and realistic forecasts,

Investment Approval

The Group has clear requirements for the approval and control of expenditure. Strategic investment decisions involving both capital and revenue expenditure are
subject to formal detaied appraisal and review according to approval levels set by the Board. Operating expenditure is controlled within each business with approval
levels for such expenditure determined by the individual businesses.

Management Structure
Executive management are responsible for the identification, evaluation and management of the significant risks applicabie to their business areas. The risks are
assessed on a periodic basis and may be associated with a variety of internal and external sources.

The Company and its business units operate conirol procedures designed to ensure complete and accurate accounting of financial fransactions and to limit the loss
of assets due to fraud. Measures taken include physical controls, segregation of duties in key areas, and internal reviews and checks.

Key functions such as tax, treasury, insurance, legal and personngl are controlled centrally.

Risk Control

Responsibility for monitoring the Group’s system of internal control rests with the Board. It is assisied by the Audit Committee, which reviews the interim and annual
reports provided to shareholders, the audit process and the systems of internal control and risk management, the latter by way of consideration of the Board's
updated progress report and action plan regarding internal controls.

Whilst the Board recognises this does not constitute an internal audit function, it believes that due to the size of the Group this review provides sufficient comfort as to
the contrals in place. The Audit Committee reviews the requirement for an internal audit function annually.

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's internal control systems for the pericd from 1 July 2005 to the date of approval of the financial statements
which has included quarterly business risk reviews and quarterly internal control reporting.

The Board reviews the operation and effectiveness of its control assessment on a regular basis.

External Audit

The external auditors are engaged to express an opinion on the Company’s Annual Report and Accounts. They independentiy and objectively review management’s
reporting of the Group's consolidated results and financial position, In addition, they review the systems of internal control and the data contained in the Annual
Report and Accounts 10 the level necessary for expressing their audit opinion.
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Investor Relations

Relationships with shareholders receive high priority and a rolling programme of meetings between institutional shareholders and Executive Directors is held
throughout the year. These meetings are in addition to the annual and interim results presentations and the Annual General Meeting and seek to fester mutual
understanding of the Company’s and shargholders’ objectives. M. Redmond {Chairman} attended a number of the annual results presentations. Such meetings are
conducted so as to ensure protection of share price sensitive information that has not already been made generally available to the Company's shareholders. Similar
guidelines also apply to communications between the Company and parties such as financial analysts, brokers and the press. The Company also organises site visits

on a periodic basis.

All members of the Board usually attend the Annual Generai Meeting. The Chairmen of the Audit Committes, Remuneration Committee and Nominations Commitiee
will normally be available to answer shareholders’ questions at that Meeting.

Notice of the Meeting, together with the Annual Report and financial statements, is posted to shareholders not fewer than 23 days prior to the date of the Annual
General Meeting. The information sent to shareholders includes a summary of the business to be covered at the Annual General Meeting, where a separate resolution
is prepared for gach substantive matter. Where a vote is taken on a show of hands, the level of proxies received for and against the resclution and any abstentions
are disclosed at the Meeting.

At the Annual General Meeting there is an opportunity, following the formal business, for informal communications between investors and Directors.
Going Concern

After consideration of budgets and other financial information, the Directors are satisfied that the Group is in a sound financial position with adequate resources to
continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the Group’s financial statemnents have baen prepared on the basis that the Group is a going concern.
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Audit Committee Report

Committee Membership
The members of the Audit Committee are currently:

Neil Warner (Chairman of the Audit Commitiee)
Michael Redmond (Chairman of the Company)
Malcolm Diamond {Senior independant Director)

The Audit Committee considers that Neil Warner has recent and relevant financial experience gained through his pesition as Finance Director of Chloride Group PLC.
Attendance at the meetings by the Committee members is detailed within the Corporate Governance reporl on page 28.
Committee Meetings and Responsibilities

The Audit Committee met twice during the year ended 30 June 2006. The external auditors attend meetings of the Committee other than when their appointment or
performance is being reviewed. The Chief Executive, Group Finance Director and other senior finance staff attend as appropriate.

The performance, cost and independence of the external auditors is reviewed annually by the Audit Committee, together with a review of the level of service provided
by the external auditors tc the Group.

The Audit Committee has discussions at least once a year with the auditors without management being present.

The scope of the year's audit is discussed in advance by the Audit Committee. Audit fees are reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. Professional rules
require rotation of the Group Audit Engagement Director. This has taken place during the period being reported on.

The annual appointment of the auditors by our shareholders at the Annual General Meeting is a fundamental safeguard but, beyond this, controls are in place to
ensure that additional work performed by the auditors is appropriate and subject to proper review as discussed below.

The main responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in the written terms of reference and are:

® To monitor the integrity of the financial statemenits of the Cormpany, reviewing the annual and interim reports in detail to ensure they present a balanced
assessment of the Company’s position and prospects which is understandable to shareholders and potential investors.

® To review the effectiveness of the Company’s internal controls and risk management systems as described on page 30 and, in conjunction with the auditors,
consider the accounting policies adopted by the Company.

® To review the Company’s whistle-blowing arrangements.

e To oversee the relationship with the external auditors. The Committee makes recommendations to the Board on the appointment of the external audiors, approves
their rermuneration, monitors their independence and objectity, and monitors the effectivenass of the audit process and sets the policy for non-audit work.

e To make recommendations to the Board on the requirement for an internal audit function.

Given the systems of internal control discussed on page 30, and due to the present size of the Group, the Audit Committee currently believes that an internal audit
function is not required.
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Auditor Independence

With respect to non-audit assignments undertaken by the external auditors, the Gompany has developed a policy to ensure that the provision of such services does
nat impair their independence or chjectivity. When considering the use of the external auditors to undertake non-audit work, the Chief Executive and Group Finance
Director do at all times give consideration to the provisions of the Smith report with regard to the preservation of independence.

The Chief Executive and the Group Finance Director have authority to commission the external auditors to undertake non-audit work where there is a specific project
with a cost not exceeding £25,000 and total non-audit fees in any year do not exceed £80,000. This work has 1o be reported to the Audit Commitiee at the meeting
where the Annual Report is considered. If the cost is expected to exceed the established levels then the prior approval of the Audit Comrmittee is required before the
work is commissioned. In all cases, other potential providers are adequately considered.

The external auditars annually confirm their policies on ensuring audit independence and provide the Committee with a report on their own audit quality procedures.
Effectiveness Review

During the year, the Committee reviewed its own effectiveness through a process led by the Committee Chairman. The results of the review were advised to the
Committee and the Board.

Based on the Committea’s review of the performance of the external auditors and on the planning and execution of the annual audit, the Committee has
racommended 1o the Board that a resolution te reappeint KPMG Audit Plc be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

bf &, b,

N.W. Warner
Chairman — Audit Committee
5 September 2006
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

This Report is presented in accordance with Schedule B of the Combined Code annexed to the listing rules of the FSA and the Directors’ Remuneration Report
Regulations 2002 (“the reguiations”). The regulations require the Company’s auditors to report on certain “auditable” information required to be included in the
Directors’ Remuneration Report. The audited information has therefore been separately highlighted.

The Beard is responsible for the Group's remuneration policy and setting Non-Executive fees, although the task of determining and monitoring the remuneration
packages of Executive Directors has been delegated to the Remuneration Committee.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring that the remuneration packages provided to Executive Directors are appropriate to individual levels of
experience, responsibility and performance, are consistent with the Company’s remuneration policy and are in line with the principles of good corporate governance.
The committee considers remuneration packages payable 1o Executives at comparable companies when setting remuneration of Executive Directors and also
considers pay structures around the Group.

The Remuneration Committee comprises solely Non-Executive Directors: M.M. Diamond, M. Regmond and N.W. Warner. The Committee usually meets twice a year
and is chaired by M.M. Diamond. During the year, the Chief Executive attended all of these meetings in order to assist on matters concerning remuneration of other
Senior Executives within the Group. The Chief Executive was not present during the part of the meetings where his own remuneration was discussed.

The attendance record of the members is shown on page 28.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee received advice from New Bridge Street Consultants LLP on executive remuneration, pensions and other benefits.

Remuneration Policy
The Company’s policy on Directors’ remuneration: for the forthcoming year is that its remuneration packages should be capable of attracting, rewarding and retaining
Executive Directors whilst being arrived at responsibly and fairly, when compared with similar organisations.

The remuneration packages of Executive Directors are structured 10 include a performance related element linked to corporate and individual objectives. Both the
Executive Incentive Plan and the Executive Bonus Scheme are performance related. Bonuses are non-pensionable.

Rermuneration for Non-Executive Directors is imited to salary only with no performance related element.
The Company's policy on the remuneration of all Directors is reviewed annually.

Once remuneration has been approved by the Board, the Chairman of the Remuneration Commitiee, where considered appropriate, will consult the Company's
principal sharenolders regarding remuneration issues. This Remuneration Report is included in the Annual General Meeting agenda for sharehclder approval.

Components of the Remuneration Package

Basic Salary

The basic salary of each Executive Director is reviewed annually and is determined taking into account the responsibilities and performance of the individual, together
with independently furnished information on rates for similar positions in comparable industry sectors. Details of salaries, bonuses and benefits paid to Executive
Directors are included in the table headed “Summary of Remuneration”™ shown on page 38.

Benefits in kind
Executive Directors receive other benefits, including the use of a fully expensed car, medical cover and life insurance. This provides an overall package that is

competitive with similar companies,

Pensions
The Company operates a Group Stakeholder persanal pension scheme which has been effective since 1 July 2005. The previous pension scheme was closed on
25 July 2006, all contributions having been transferred 1o a $32a contract.
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Share Option Schemes

The Company operates the Approved Share Option Scheme, the Unapproved Share Option Scheme together with a savings related share option scheme, Executive
Directors are entitled to participate in the Gompany savings related share option (*SAYE") scheme and the Executive Incentive Plan discussed below. However, Executive
Directors are not enfitied 1o participate in either the Approved Share Option Scheme or the Unapproved Share Option Scheme. The table on page 39 provides an analysis
of outstanding SAYE Directors’ Share Options.

Executive incentive Plan
Following its approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 23 Cotober 2003, the Comparyy operates the Executive Incentive Plan for Executive
Directors and cther key employees.

The Executive Incentive Plan aims to provice a clear link between the remuneration of Executive Directors and the creation of value for shareholders by rewarding Executive
Directors for the Company's performance in terms of Total Shareholder Return (“TSR").

Under this plan, the Remuneraticn Committee makes awards to Senior Executives of shares in the Company, with vesting to individuals being subject to the achievement
of performance targets. The first target is based on TSR aver a three year measurement period (commencing at the beginning of the financial year in which the awards are
miade) expressed as an annual perceniage return over that pericd. The TSR is calculated and compared to the TSR’ of all cther companies in the FTSE Small Cap index
for the entire measurement period. If the Company is ranked in the top guartile of the list of TSR's achieved by the companies in the FTSE Small Cap index over the
measurerment period, all of the shares over which an award had been made will vest.

If the TSR of the Company is ranked in the second quartile then the number of shares which will vest is determined by reference to a straight-line graph which ensures
that 30% of the shares over which the award has been made will vest on the achievement of a TSR that places the Company at the bottom of the second quartite and all
of the shares will vest on an achievernent of a TSR that places the Company at the 1op of the second quaniile.

If the TSR of the Company is ranked in the third or fourth guartile then none of the shares over which an award had been made will vest and the relevant participant
will not be entitled to any of the shares.

In addition to the TSR performance target, no award wil vest unless, in the opinion of the Remuneration Committee, the urnderlying financial performance of the
Company has been satisfactory over the measurement period.

Initial awards granted under the Plan were made during the year ended 30 June 2004, the rmeasuremnent period for these awards commencing on 1 July 2003 and ended
on 30 June 2006. In accordance with the rules of the plan, awards granted since the initial award are limited to 50% of basic salary. The measurement period for the
grants for this financial year commencead on 1 July 2005 and ends on 30 June 2008. The kevels of grants made under the first three years of the scheme are shown on

page 38.

Executive Bonus Scheme
This scheme rewards Executive Directors for achieving operating efficiencies and profitable growth in the relevant year by reference 1o challenging, but achievable operational
perfomance targets derived at the beginning of the financial year. The bonus is caleulated on formulae, which are determined each year by the remuneration committee.

Executive bonuses for the year ended 30 June 2006 for the achievement of group performance targets are et out below.
Bonus payable for achievement of 95%
of profit target {% of Salary)

1.D. Page 30%
S.D. Evans 21%
E.TW. Torr 21%

In addition, for 1.D. Page an additional 20% will be payable on achievement of 105% of target. This bonus will be pro-rated on achievement of between 95% and
105% of target.

S.0. Evans and EW Torr will receive an additional 14% on achievermnent of 105% of target. This bonus will be pro-tated on achievement of between 95% and 105% of target.
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Executive Directors’ bonus payments for the forthcoming year will have a potential maximum of 80% of salary. The payable threshelds are as follows:

Bonus payable for achievement
of profit target (% salary)

Achievement of 5% of target 7%
Achievement of 97.5% of target 25%
Achievernent of 100% of target 33%
Achievernent of up to 105% of target 42%
Achievernent of over 105% of target 50%

An additional 10% bonus will be payable on the achiavement of personal objectives set by the Chairman for the Chief Executive, and by the achievernent of personai
objectives set by the Chief Executive for the Executive Directors.

Contracts of Service
Each Executive Director has a service contract with the Company which contains details regarding remuneration, restrigtions and disciplinary matters.

Executive Directors are appointed on contracts terminable by the Compariy on not more than 12 months’ notice and by the Director on 6 months’ notice.

Non-Executive Directars have a service contract for an initial 12 month period which is thereafter terminated by either party giving 12 months' notice. Participation in
share option schemes, bonus schemes or entitlement to a pensicn is not allowed under the service contract.

Details of Directors' senvice contracts and notice periods are set out below:
Notice Period

Name Cornmencement Director Company
M. Redmond 25 April 2001 12 menths 12 months
1.0. Page 23 August 2000 & months 12 months
S.D. Evang 23 August 2000 6 months 12 months
ETW. Torr 23 August 2000 6 months 12 months
M.M. Diamond 23 August 2000 12 months 12 months
N.W. Warner 2 May 2003 12 months 12 months

There are no expiry dates applicable to either Executive or Non-Executive Directors’ service contracts.

The Company may, in its absolute discretion at any time after written notice of termination has been given by either party, lawfully terminate the service contract by
paying to the Director an amount equal to his salary entitlement for the unexpired period of notice together with an amount representing the fair value of any other
benefits to which the Director is contractually entitled for the unexpired period of notice (subject in either case 1o a deduction at source of income tax and national
insurance contributions).

in the evert that the service contract is terminated partway through any financial year, the Director shall not be entitied to any bonus in respect of that financial year.
Non-Executive Directors' compensation is confined to 12 months' remuneration.

Indivicua! Directors’ eligibility for the various elements of compensation is set out below:

Name Salary Bonus Benefits
M. Redmond 12 months n‘a n/a
1.D. Page 12 months Nil 12 months
S.D. Evans 12 months Nil 12 menths
ET.W. Tor 12 months Nil 12 months
M.M. Diarnond 12 months n/a n/a
N.W. Wamer 12 months n/a n/a

Where applicable, payment of this compensation would be in full and final settiement of akt claims other than in respect of share oplions and pension arrangsments.




In an appropriate case the Directors would have a regard to the departing Director's duty 1o mitigate loss,

contrel of the Company.

Other than as described above, there are no express provisions within the Directors’ s

termination of employment.

No awards of compensation for loss of office or any other reason have heen made to

No compensation payments were made to Executive or Non-Executive Directors during the year.

Directors' Shareholdings

The beneficial interests of the Directors in office at 30 June 2006 and their families in the share capital of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC were as follows:
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except in the event of dismissal foliowing a change of

ervice contracts for the payment of compensation or liquidated damages on

any person, whether a Director or a former Directer, during the year.

Shareholdings Ordinary Shares Ordinary Shares

2006 2005
M. Redmond 35,000 35,000
1.0. Page 592,167 592,167
S.D. Evans $69,131 669,131
ET.W. Torr 343,832 343,832
M.M. Diamond 5,000 5,000
N.W. Warner 2,206 2,206

Total Shareholder Return

The adjacent graph shows the total shareholder
return performance of the Company over the past
six years compared with the total shareholder return
over the same period for the FTSE Small Cap Total
Return Index. The FTSE Small Cap Index is
considered tc be an appropriate index as the
Company is a constituent of that index.

The information shown relates to the six-year period
since the Company’s flotation on the London Stock
Exchange in Septernber 2000. Total shareholder
return is the performance target for the Executive
Incentive Plan.
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Audited Information
The auditors are required to report on the information contained in the remainder of this report.

Summary of Remuneration

Salaries Cther Total Total
& Fees Bonuses Benefits 2006 2005
£'000 £°000 £'000 £000 £'000
Executive Directors
1.D. Page (Chief Executive) 175 74 20 269 229
S.D. Evans 120 35 14 169 140
E.TW. Torr 115 34 15 164 140
Non-Executive Directors
M. Redmond (Chairmar) 46 — — 46 4
M.M. Ciamond 26 — — 26 24
N.W. Warmner 24 — — 249 21
508 143 49 698 595
Executive Incentive Plan
Awards made under the Executive Incentive Plan are as follows:
Initial share price 2006 2005 2004
at date of award Award Exercise Performance Number Number Numkber
pence date dates period of shares of shares of shares
1.D. Page 126 2003 2006-2007 2003-2006 120,000 120,000 120,000
159.5 2004 2007-2008 2004-2007 48,589 48,589
251 2005 2008-2009 2005-2008 34,861
S.D. Evans 126 2003 2006-2007 2003-2008 80,000 80,000 80,000
159.5 2004 2007-2008 2004-2007 33,006 33,096
251 2005 2008-2009 2005-2008 23,904
ET.W. Tor 126 2003 2006-2007 20032008 80,000 80,000 80,000
159.5 2004 2007-2008 2004-2007 31,348 31,348
251 2005 2008-2009 2005-2008 22,008

The actual performance target in respect of the 2003 scherne has been calculated and confirms that Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Total Shareholder return for the
three-year period 1o 30 June 2006 has resulted in a performance that places the Company in the top quartile of the FTSE small cap comparator group of companies
for the measurement period. The full award for 2003 is therefore exercisable in accordance with the plan rules.
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SAYE Scheme

Directors’ entitlements under the SAYE Scheme are as follows:
Markat price At At
at date Exercise 30 June 30 June
Award of grant price Exercise 2005  Exercised Granted Lapsed 2006
date pence pence dates number number numbear number number
I.D. Page 3 Aprit 2003 48 39 June 2008 42,115 — — — 42,115
S.D. Evans 15 QOctober 2004 198 158 Jan 2008 7,641 — — — 7.641
ETW. Torr 15 October 2004 198 158 Jan 2008 3,056 — — — 3,056
18 October 2005 255 204 Dec 2008 — — 2,750 — 2,790
52,812 — 2,750 — 55,562

The middle market price for the Company’s shares on 30 June 2006 was 240p and the range of prices during the year was 210p to 267.25p.

Pension Entitlement

All Executive Directors were mernbers of the Dechra Pharrmaceutical PLC Group Stakeholder personal pension scheme throughout the year. Contributions made by
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC on behalf of the Executive Directors during the year are based on a percentage of pensicnable salary and were paid as follows:

Contributions  Contributions

2006 2005

Age £000 £000

1.C. Page 45 21 19
S.D. BEvansg 42 14 13
ETW. Tor 46 14 12
49 44

Effectiveness Review

During the year, the Committee reviewed its effectiveness through a process led by the Committee Chairman. The findings were reported 1o the Committes and

the Beoard.

By order of the Board

I AN

M.M. Diamond
Chairman Remuneration Committee
5 Septemnber 2006
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Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibilities

A responsible approach to our stakeholders and the wider community is seen by the Board to be fundamental to the Group. The conduct of the Group towards social,
environmental, ethical and health and safety issues is recognised to have an impact on our reputation and the implermentation of policies and systems continues.

The Board takes ultimate responsibility for corporate social responsibility {CSR) and continues 1o be committed ic developing and implementing appropriate policies

1o create and maintain long-term value for shargholders. Sound business ethics help to minimise risk, ensure legal compliance and enhance company efficiency. The
need to review and manage risks 1o the short and long-term value of the Company arising from CSR is recognised by the Board and it considers that it has received
adequate information to review these risks and has not identified any risks to the business that could affect its future value.

Environmental Policy
Dechra recognises the importance of good envirenmental controls. It is the Company's policy to comply with and exceed environmental legislation currently in place,
adopt responsible environmental practices and be committed to minimising the impact of its operations on the environment,

The Group is a registered member of a compliance scheme in respact of the Waste Packaging Obligations Regulations and, in addition, all of the National Veterinary
Services depots recycle waste cardboard back to UK paper mills, and waste polythene is also recycled back to UK recycling agents.

A fleet of low CO? emission diesel vehicles is maintained with these vehicles being replaced every three years via leasing agreements. (n addition. a number of LPG
powered vehicles are being used in and around the London area.

Our manufacturing unit continues to comply with and better effluent discharge standards into local water supplies, this being menitored by Yorkshire Water Authority.
Standard operating procedures are in operation to ensure that contaminated waste is disposed of under strict controls, Exhaust air i fully filtered from the
manufacturing unit before discharge. This unit continues its wark towards 1ISO14001 status.

Dechra confinues 0 review its environmental controls and encourage its own staff, suppliers and customers 1o achieve similar standards.

The Development Director is the nominated Director responsible for envircnmental poiicies.

Business Ethics

The Board expects all of the Group's business activities to be conducted in accordance with high standards of ethical conduct and full compliance with all applicable
national anct international legislation. This includes, in particular, the provisicn of a safe working environment including health and safety awareness, maintenance of
fair and competitive employment practices, opposition to any bribery or corrupt business practices, treating suppliers on a fair basis to build long-term relationships to
our mutual benefit, and being responsive for our customers' needs and providing a high standard of customer care.

A “whistle-blowing™ policy is in place whereby employees may report, in confidence, any suspect wrongdoings within the business where they feel unable to discuss
any such issue directly with local management. This policy is available to all employaes via staff handbocks and the Dechra Pharmaceuticals web site.

Open and honest communication is positively encouraged between employees and management throughout the business.

Health and Safety Policy

Dachra Pharmaceutical PLC attaches great importance to the health and safety of s employees and the public. The management are responsible and committed to
the maintenance, monitering and promating of a policy of Health and Safety at work, to ensure the care and well-being of its employees and on-site visitors. All of iis
sites are registared with the British Safety Council.

Each unit within the Group has an active Health and Safety Committee comprising representatives from both management and employees. The workforce nominates
employee representatives. These committees meet on a regular basis to carry out a review of risk assessments and standard operating procedures as well as
investigating any concerns raised by individual employees. Each site has the requisite number of employees trained in Health and Safety legislation.

A full heaith and safety report is presented at Divisional Board Meetings on a regular basis in the presence of Executive Cirectors. These reports are summarised for
subsequent review by the Board.

A transport risk review committee has been established to assess risks related to the vehicle fleet and establish control procedures. This includes a guarterly licence
check of all individuals who are able to drive company vehicles, an investigation into aif accidents and a disciplinary procedure for speeding offences. It is proposed to
introduce driver assessments during the coming year. This commitiee meets six times a year and issues raised by this committee are included at Heafth and Safety
meetings.

The Finance Director is the nominated Director responsible for Heaith and Safety policy.
Employees
It is the Group's policy to encourage employee involvement as the Directors consider that this is essential for the successful running of the business, The Group keeps

employees informed of performance, developments and progress by way of regular team briefing sessions and notices. The manufacturing site is registered with
“Invastors in People” and operates a Works Council.

It is the Company's policy to provide equal recruitment and other opportunities for all ermployees, regardless of sex, religion, race or disability. The Group gives full
consideration to applications from disabled people, where they adequately fulfil the requirements of the role.

Where existing employees become disabled, it is the Group's palicy whenever practicable to provide continuing employment under the Companiy's terms and
conditions and 1o provide training and career development whenever appropriate.

The Group has encouraged employees to share in the growth of the Company through eligibility to participate in the SAYE share option scheme.
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of
the Annual Report and the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the Group and Parent Company financial statements in accordance with applicable law and
regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group and Parent Company financial statements for each financial year. Under that law they are required 1o prepare
the Group financial statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and have slected to prepare the Parent Company financial statements in accordance
with UK Accounting Standards.

The Group financial statements are required by law and IFRSs as adopted by the EU to present fairly the financial position and the performance of the Group; the
Companies Act 1985 provides in relation to such financial statements 1hat references in the relevant part of that Act to financial statements giving a true and fair view
are references to their achieving a fair presentation.

The Parent Company financial statements are required by law to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Parent Campany.

In preparing each of the Group and Parent Company financial statements, the Directors are required to:

L select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

L make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. for the Group financial statements, state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU;

L] for the Parent Company financial statements, state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been fallowed, subject to any material departures

disclosed and explained in the Parent Company financial statements; and

L] prepare the financial statements on the going concemn basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group and the Parent Company will continue in
business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Parent Company
and enable them to ensure that its financial staternents comply with the Companies Act 1985, They have gereral responsitility for taking such steps as are
reascnably open to themn 1o safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irreguiarities. Under applicable law and regulations, the
Directors are also responsible for preparing a Directors’ Report, Directors’ Remuneration Report and Corporate Governance Statement that comply with that law and
those regulations.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company's website. Legislation in the UK
governing the preparation and dissernination of finarcial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the
Members of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

We have audited the Group and Paremt Company financial statements (the “financial staternents™ of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC for the year endect

20 June 2006 which comprise the Gonsolidated Income Statement, the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Consolidated Statement of Gash
Flows, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity and the related netes. These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting
policies set out therein. We have alsc audited the information in the Diractors’ Remuneration Report that is described as having been audited.

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985, Our audit work has been undertaken
s0 that we might state 1o the Company’s members those maltars we are required to state {o them in an auditer's report and far no other purpose. To the fullsst extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone ather than the Company, and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Directors' responsibilties for preparing the Annual Report and the Group financial statements in accordance with applicabie law and International Financial
Reporting Standards (FRSs) as adopted by the EU, and for preparing the Parent Company financial statements and the Directors’ Remuneration Report in
accordance with applicable law and UK Accounting Standards (UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practics) are set out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

on page 41.

Our responsibility is 1o audit the financial statements and the part of the Directors* Remuneration Report to be audited in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory
requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland).

We report to you our opinion as 1o whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the financiai statements and the part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and, as regards the Group financial statements, Article
4 of the IAS Regulation. We also report to you whether in our opinion the information given in the Directors’ Repart is consistant with the financial statements. The
information given in the Directors” Report includes that specific information presented in the Directors’ Business Review that is cross-referenced from the Business
Review and Fulure Devalopments section of the Directors’ Report. We also report ‘¢ you if, in our opinion, the Comparny has not kept proper accounting records, if
we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding Directors’ remuneration and other
transactions is not disclosed.

We review whether the Corporate Governance Statement reflects the Company's compliance with the nine provisions of the 2003 FRC Combined Code specified for
aur review by the Listing Rules of the Finencial Services Autharity, and we report if it does not. We are not required o consider whether the Board’s statements on
internal control cover all risks and controls, of form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance procedures or its risk and controf
procedures.

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it is consistent with the audited financial statements. We consider the
implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial statements. Our responsibilities do not
extend to any other information.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducled our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes
exarmination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be
audited. !t also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate 1o the Group's and Company's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to abtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
avidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other imegularity or error. In forming our opirion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of irformatian
in the financia) statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited.

Opinion
I our opiniorn:

L) the Group financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU, of the state of the Group's affairs as at 30 June 2006
and of its profit for the year then ended;

) the Parent Company financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of the Parent
Company’s affairs as at 30 June 2008;

[ ] the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act
1985 and, as regards the Group financial statements, Article 4 of the |AS Regulation; and

[ J the information given in the Directors’ Report is consistent with the financia! statements.

P TALe D o e A
KPMG Audit Ple

Chartered Accountants 2 Cornwall Street
Registered Auditor Birmingham
5 September 2006 B3 2DL
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2006

Year ended 30 June

2006 2005
Note £:000 £7000
Revenue 2 232,471 210,267
Cost of sales {199,205} {(180,550)
Gross profit 33,266 29,717
Cistributicn costs {10,309) {9.073)
Administrative expenses {10,645) {9,389)
QOperating profit 2 12,312 11,265
Finance income 3 725 355
Finance expense 4 (1.993) {1,9C9)
Profit before taxation 5 11,044 9,701
Income tax expense 7 (3,487) (2.674)
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent 7,557 7,027
Earnings per share (pence)
Basic 9 14.71p 13.77p
Diluted g 14.36p 13.54p
Dividend per share {interim paid and final proposed for the year) 8 6.24p 5.20p
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At 30 June 2008
As at 30 June
20086 2005
Note £'000 £'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
intangible assets 10 7,527 7,039
Property, plant and equipment 11 5,595 4,946
Deferred 1ax assets 13 445 406
Total non-current assets 13,567 12,391
Current assets
Inventories 14 21,957 20,390
Trade and other receivables 15 35,347 33,708
Cash and cash equivalents 16 19,738 13,924
Total current assets 77,042 68,022
Total assets 90,609 80,413
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Borrowings 19 {3,417) (1.502)
Trade and other payables 17 (45,530) (41,971}
Current tax liabilities 18 {2,505) {2,057)
Total current liabilities {51,452) {45,530
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 19 (15,242) {17,281}
Total non-current liabilities (15,242) {17,281}
Total liabilities (66,694) 62,811)
Net assets 23,915 17,602
EQUITY
Issued share capita! 21 519 511
Share premium account 27,693 26,653
Hedging reserve 1) —
Merger reserve 1,720 1,720
Retained earnings /‘\ (5,946) (11,582)
Total equity attributable to equi}{ holders of thé parent 23,915 17,602

The financial statements were aoploved by the Board of Directors on 5 September 2008 and are signed on s behalf by:

1.D. Page Director

eb@y bD '

$.D. Evans Director
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Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2006

Issued Share
share premium Hedging Merger Retained

capital account reserve reserve earnings Total
Year ended 30 June 2005 £'000 £000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000
At 1 July 2004 510 26,784 — 1,720 (17.012) 12,002
Profit for the period being total recognised income
and expense for the period — — — — 7,027 7.027
Oividends paid — — — — (2,473 (2,473)
Share-based payments including daferred tax — — — — 876 876
Shares issued 1 169 — — — 170
At 30 June 2005 511 26,953 — 1,720 (11,582) 17,602
Year ended 30 June 2006
At 1 July 2005 as previcusly stated 511 26,953 — 1,720 {11,582) 17,602
Impact of adoption of IAS32 and IAS39
on 1 July 2005 (see note 1(9)) — —_ (71) — — 71
At 1 July 2005 — restated 511 26,953 (71) 1,720 (11,582) 17,531
Profit for the period being total recognised income
and expense for the period — — — -— 7.557 7,557
Dividends paid — — — -— {2,777) 2,777)
Share-based payments including current and
deferred tax — — — -— 856 856
Shares issued 8 740 — — — 748
At 30 June 2006 519 27,693 {71} 1,720 {5,946} 23,915
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2006

Year ended 30 June

2006 2005
£'000 £000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the period 7,557 7,027
Adjustrnents for:
Depreciation 886 902
Amortisation 136 74
(Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 23) 42)
Finance income (725) {355)
Finance expense 1,993 1,909
Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 427 488
Income tax expense 3,487 2,674
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital 13,738 12,677
Increase in inventories (1,567) 3.411)
Increase in trade and other receivables {1,736} {787)
Increase in trade and other payables 3,562 5,070
Cash generated from operations 13,997 13,549
Interest paid {1,890) {2,022)
Income taxes paid {2,618} {1,996}
Net cash from operating activities 9,489 9,531
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 23 140
interest received 672 355
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,320) (644)
Capitalised development expenditure {195) 321)
Purchase of other intangible fixed assets —_ (1,100}
Net cash from investing activities {820} {1,570
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from the issue of share capital 780 138
New borrowings 705 13,160
Repayment of borrowings (1,582) {1,538)
Dividends paid 2,777) (2,473)
Net cash from financing activities (2,874) 9,287
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,795 17,248
Cash and cash equivalents at start of period 13,924 (3,324)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 19,719 13,824
Shown as:
Cash and cash equivalents 19,738 13,924
Bank overdraft {19) —
19,719 13,924




Reconciliation of net cash to movement in net borrowings
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Year ended 30 June

2006 2005

Note £°000 £'000

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,795 17,248
Repayment of borrowings 1,582 1,538

New borrowings (705) {13,160)

New finarce leases {649) (438}
Other non-cash changes (85) 83
Movement in net borrowings in the period 5,938 5,251
Net borrowings at start of pericd (4,859) {10,110)

Net cash/(borrowings) at end of period 23 1,079 {4,859}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2006

1. Accounting Policies
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC is a company domiciled in the United Kingdom. The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2006 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries.

(a) Statement of Compliance
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared and approved by the Directors in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards {“IFRS") as adopted by the Europaan Union and with those parts of the Companies Act 1985 applicable to
comparnies reporting under IFRS {“adopted IFRS). The Company has elected to prepare its Parent company financiat stalements in
accordance with UK GAAP and are separately presented on pages 73 1o 82.

The accounting policies set out below have, unless otherwise stated, been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
Group financial statements and in preparing an opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 July 2004 for the purposes of the transition to
adopted IFRSs. The principal exemption is that, as more fully explained below, financial instruments accounting is determined on a
different basis in 2006 and 2005 due to the transitional provisions of IAS32 and IAS39.

Reconciliations of the income staterment, balance sheet and net equity from previously reported UK GAAP to IFRS are shown in note 27.
The Group's significant accounting policies are listed below:

(b) First Time Adoption
The Group has applied IFRS1 *First time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’ in its initiat application of IFRS. The
Group is required to select appropriate accounting poficies under IFRS and, subject to a few exemplions detailed below, apply them
retrospectively to its financial statements such that all comparative information is prasented on the same basis. Accordingly this
necessitates the restaterment af the balance sheet at 1 July 2004, the date of transition (this being the date of the beginning of the
earliest financial year for which full comparative information is required) as well as at 30 June 2005.

IFRS1 permits certain exemnptions 1o the full retrospective restatement. The exemptions that have been adopted by the Group are as
folows:

Business combinations — business combinations made prior to 1 July 2004 have not been restated in accordance with IFRS3
‘Business Combinations’.

Share-based payments — IFRS2 ‘Share-based payments’ has only been applied 10 awards of share options granted after
7 November 2002 which had not vested by 1 January 2005.

Financial instruments — IAS32 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation’ and IAS39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measuremnent' have been adopted prospectively from 1 July 2005 with no restaterment of comparative information which
continles 1o be presented in accordance with UK GAAP.

(c) Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are presented in Sterling, rounded to the nearest thousand. They are prepared on the historical cost basis
except for derivative financial instruments that are stated at fair value.

The preparation of financial staterments in conformity with adopted IFRSs requires management tc make judgements, estimates and
assurmptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liablities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the resuits of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets
and Fabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to acccunting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and fulure periods if
the revision affects both curent and future pericds.

The restated financiat information for the transition to IFRS at 1 July 2004 and the year ended 30 June 2005 and the adoption of
IAS32 and IAS33 at 1 July 2005 has been prepared in accordance with adopted IFRS and consistently in accordance with the
accounting policies as set out below.

[FRS7 ‘Financial Instrtuments Disclosure’ has not yet been applied. IFRS7 is applicable to years commencing on or after 1 January
2007 arxd was available for early application but has not yet been applied by the Group in these financial statements.

The application of IFRS7 in the year to 30 June 2006 would not have affected the income statement or balance sheet as the
standard is concernad only with disclosure. The Group plans to adopt it in the year to 30 June 2008.

{d) Basis of Consolidation
M Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities controlied by the Company. Gontrol exists when the Company has the power, directly or indirectly,
to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial statements
of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until {he date
that control ceases.
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Accounting Policies continued

n

(g)

)

(i} Transactions Eliminated on Gonsolidation
Intra-group balances and any unrealised gains and losses or income and expenses ansing from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial staternents.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Mcnetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance shest date are translated to Sterling at the foreign exchange rate
ruling at that date, Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the income statement. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction. Non-rmonetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated to
Sterling at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Derivative Financial Instruments [applicable to 30 June 2005)
All financial assets and liabilities are carried at cost (amortised as appropriate) less, in the case of financial assets, provisions for
permanent diminution in value.

Shori-term debtors and creditors that meet the definitions of a financial asset or liability respectively have been excluded from the
numerical disclosures as permitted by FRS13 “derivatives and other financial instrument disclosures” as detailed in note 20.

Derivative Financial Instruments {applicable from 1 July 2005}

The Group uses derivative financial instruments 1o manage its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate rigks. In agcordance
with its treasury policy, the Group does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. However,
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

On adoption of IAS32 and 1AS38, the comparative financial statements have not been restated. As permitted under IFRS1 ‘First time
adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’ the comparative statements continue to hedge account under UK GAAP. On
1 July 20085, the fair values of derivatives used for hedging were included in a hedging reserve. The correspending adjustments were
to decrease trade and other raceivables by £58,000, increase trade and other payables by £44,000 and increase the deferred tax
asset by £31,000. As the Group has not adopted hedge accounting under 1AS39 from 1 July 2005 the hedging reserve is frozen
and will only be released to the income statement when the refated forecast transactions occur.

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivative financial instrurments
are stated at fair value. The gain or loss on remeasurernent to fair value is recognised immediately in the income statement.

The fair value of interest rate swaps, floors and ceilings is the estimated amount that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the
instrurnent at the balance sheet date. The fair value of forward exchange contracts and options is their quated market price at the
balance sheet date, being the present value of the quoted forward price.

Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) Owned Assets
Iters of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation (see below) and impairment losses
(see accounting policy m).

{ii} Leased Assets
Leases under the terms of which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Assets acquired by finance leases are stated at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present
value of the minimum lease payments at inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

iii} Subsequent Costs
The Group recognises in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of such
an itern when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic benefits embaodied with the item will flow 1o the
Group and the cost of the jtem can be measured refiably. All other costs are recognised in the income statement as an
expense as incurred.

{v) Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a straight-ine basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an
item of property, plant and equipment. Land is not depreciated. Assets in the course of construction are not depreciated
until the date the assets become available for use. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

o short leasehold buildings period of lease
e plant and fixtures 10%-33Va%
® motor vehicles 25%

The residual value, if not insignificant, is reassessed annually.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2006

1. Accounting Policies continued
Intangible Assets

0

(&)

fi)

{w)

)

Goodwill

All business combinations are accounted for by applying the purchase method. Goodwill represents amounts arising on
acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. In respect of business acquisitions that have occurred since 1 July
2004, goodwill reprasents the difference between the cost of the acquisition and the fair value of the net identifiable assets
acquired.

In respect of acquisitions pricr to this date, goodwill is included on the basis of its deemed cost, which represents the
amount recorded under previous GAAP. The classification and accounting treaiment of business combinations that accurred
prior te 1 July 2004 has not been reconsidered in preparing the Group's opening IFRS balance shest at 1 July 2004.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goedwill is not amortised but is allocated to cash
generating units and is tested annually for impairment.

Research and Development Costs
Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and
understanding, is recognised in the income statement as an expense is incurred.

The Group is also engaged in development activity with a view to bringing new pharmaceutical products to market.
Internally generated costs of development are capitalised in the balance sheat unless those costs cannot be measured
reliably or it is not probabile that future economic benefits will flow to the Group, in which case the relevant costs are
expensed to the income statement as incurred. Due to the strict regulatory process involved, there is inherent uncertainty as
to the technical feasibility of development projects often until regulatory approval is achieved, with the possibility of failure
even at a late stage. The Group considers that this uncertainty means that the criteria for capitalisation are not met unless it
is highly probable that regulatory approval will be achieved and the project is commercially viable.

Where development costs are capitalised, the expenditure includes the cost of materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads.

Capitalised development expenditure is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amertisation and impairment
losses. Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and other intangibles is recognised in the income statement as an
axpense is incurred.

Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent expenditure on capitalised intangible assets is capitalisec only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incumed.

Amortisation

Amortisation is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets
unless such lives are indefinfte. Goodwill and intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are systernatically tested for
impairment at each balance sheet date. Other intangible assets are amartised from the date that they are available for use.
The estimated useful lives are as foliows:

& software 3 years

¢ capitalised development costs 5-10 years

& patent rights Period of patent

e marketing authorisations Indefinite life

® product rights Period of product rights

Trade and Other Receivables
Trade and other receivables are stated at their amortised cost.

Inventories
Inventories are staled at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary

course of business, less the estimatad costs of completion and selling expenses.

The cost of inventories is based on the first-in, first-out principle and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and
bringing them to their existing location and condition. in the case of manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes an
appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.




1.

Accounting Policies continued

m

{m)

n)

{0)

(3]

st ]

Dechra Phammaceuyticals PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2006

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral pari of the Greup's cash management are included as a compenent of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
statement of cash flows.

Impairment
The carrying amounts of the Group's assets, other than inventaries and defered tax assets, are reviewed at each balance sheet date
to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of assets is the greater of their net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that doss not generate largely independent cash inflows, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit 1o which the asset belongs.

For goodwil, assels that have an indefinite useful iife and intangible assets that are not yet avallable for use, the recoverable amount
is estimated at each balance sheet date and, in the case of goocdwill, at the date of transition to IFRS.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment logses are recognised in the income staterment.

Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwil
allocated to the cash-generating units (group of units), and then to reduce the carrying amount of the ather assets in the unit (group
of units) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

In respect of ather assets, an impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determing the
recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation o amortisation, if no impairrment loss had been recognised.

Dividends
Dividerds are recognised in the pericd in which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders or, in the case of an interim
dividend, when the dividend is paid.

Interest-Bearing Borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognised in
the income statement over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

Employee Benefits

(0] Pensions
The Company operates a Group stakeholder personal pension scheme for certain employees. Obligations for contributions
are recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred,

{i) Share-Based Payment Transactions
The Group operates a number of equity-seitled share-based payment programmes that allow employees to acquire shares
of the Company. The Group alse operates a Long Term Incentive Plan for Directors and Senior Exacutives.

The fair value of shares or options granted is recognised as an employee expense on @ straight-line basis in the income
statement with a corresponding movement in equity. The fair value is measured al grant date and spread over the period
during which the employees become unconditionally entitled to the shares or options (the vesting period). The fair value of
the shares or options granted is measured using a valuation model taking into account the terms and conditions upon
which the shares or options were granted. The amount recognised as an expense in the income staternent is adjusted to
take into account an estimate of the number of shares or opticns that are expected to vest together with an adjustment to
reflect the niumber of shares or options that actually do vest except where forleiture is only due to market-based conditions
not being achieved.

The fair value of grants under the Long Term Incentive Plan has been determined using the Monte Carlo simulation model.

The fair values of options granted under all other share option schemes have been determined using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model.
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1. Accounting Policies continued
{a) Trade and Other Payables
Trade and cther payables are stated at their amortised cost.

(] Revenue
{i Goods Sold
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised in the income statement when the significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer. This Is normally when the buyer takes delivery of the goods, Appropriate provision is
made, based on past experience, for the possible return of goods and discourts given to customers.

@i Milestone Payments
Milestone payments received from the granting of distribution and marketing rights for products are recognised in the
income staterent aver the period in which the Company fulfils all of its obligations refating to such payments,

{st Expenses
{i) QOperating Lease Payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the income statemenit on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the income statement evenly over the period of the lease, as an integral
part of the total lease expense.

(i) Finance Lease Payments
Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability.

finn) Net Financing Costs
Net financing costs comprise interest payable on borowings, interest receivable on funds invested, foreign exchange gains
and losses, and gains and losses on hedging instruments that are recognised in the income statement {see accounting
policy g).

Interest income is recognised in the income staternent as it accrues, The inferest expense component of finance lease
payments is recognised in the income statement using the effactive interest rale method.

n Income Tax
Income 1ax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the income statement
except 1o the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjusiment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method and represents the tax payable or recoverable on most ternporary
differences which arise between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purposes (the tax base). Temporary differences are not provided on: gooawill that is not deductible for tax purposes, the
initial recognition of assets or fiabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit and do net arise from a business combination;
and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeabie future. The
amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or seftlement of the carrying amount of asssts and
liabilities, using tax rates expected to apply in the period in which the fiability is settled or the asset is realised and is based upon tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recogrised only 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is riot probable that the related tax benefit will be realised
against future taxable profits, The carmying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

{u} Segment Reporting
A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing products or services (business segment),
or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment (gecgraphical segment}, which is subject to risks and
rewards that are different from those of other segments.

v Operating Profit and Operating Cash Flow
Cperating profit and cperating cash flow is stated before investrent incorme and finance costs.
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The Group's primary reporting segrnent is business divisions which comespond with the way the operating businesses are crganised and
rmanaged within the Group and its secandary segrment is geographical origin.

Segment results, assets and liabilities comprise those items directly attributable to particular segments as well as itemns which can reasonably
be allocated 1o those segments. Inter-segrment transactions are entered into applying normal commercial terms that would be available fo

third parties.

Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate assets, expenses, loans and borrowings together with the elimination of inter-segment

transactions.

The composition of the segments is detailed in the Dirsctors' Business Review section of this report.

The following table analyses revenue and operating profit accordingly:

Business Segment

Pharraceauticals Senvices Unallocated Total

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

£'000 71000 £'000 £'000 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Revenue
External customers 17,001 15,783 215470 194,484 —_ — 232,471 210,267
Inter-segment 6,251 5,598 86 127 (6,337} {5,725) - —
Total revenue 23,252 21,381 215,856 194,611 {6,337} (5,725) 232471 210,267
QOperating profit 4,868 4,292 8,681 7,973 {1,237) (1,010) 12,312 11,255
Finance income 725 355
Finance expense (1,993} {1,909)
Profit before taxation 11,044 2,701
Income tax expense (3,487} (2,674
Profit for the year 7,557 7,027
Assets
Intangible assets 5,104 4,630 2,423 2,409 — — 7.527 7.039
Property, plant and equipment 3,51 3,590 2,024 1,356 —_— -— 5,595 4,946
Other assets 11,071 9,460 64,235 57,058 2,181 1,810 77,487 68,428
Total assets 19,746 17.680 68,682 60,823 2,181 1,910 0,609 80,413
Liabilities
Borrowings {508} (33) (1,056) (340) {17,095} (18,410) {18,659) {18,783}
Other liabilities (3,026) (3,842) (41,965} {37,964) (3,044) (2,222) (48,035) (44,028)
Total fiabilities (3,534} {3,875) {43,021} {38,304 {20,139) (20,632) (66,694) 62,811}
Nel assets/{iiabilities) 16,212 13,805 25,661 22,519 {17,958} (18,722 23,915 17,602
QOther Segment items
Capital expenditure
— intangible assets 552 1,421
—— property, plant and equipment 469 341
Total capital expenditure 1,021 1,762
Share-based payments charge — —
Depreciation and amortisation 566 490




54

Dectwa Pharmaceuticals PLC
Anal Feport and Accounts 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2006

2. Segmental Analysis continued
Geographical Segment
In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, IAS14 ‘Segment Reporting’ requires segment revenues to be based on the
geographical location of custormers. in this respect, £228,191,000 arises from customers in the UK {2005: £207,173,000}) and £4,280,000
from customers in the rest of the world (2005: £3,094,000). The table below gives additional information in respect of segment revenue and
segment operating profit, based on the geographical location of the business unit supplying the goods or services, Segment assets and
capital expenditure are based on the geographical location of the assets and expenditure. Activities in the UK comprise all operating
segments. Overseas operations comprise pharmaceuticals only.

UK USA Unallocated Total

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Revenue by geographical origin 232,145 210,267 326 — -— — 232,474 210,267

Operating profit by geographical origin 13,809 12,450 (260} (185} {1,237) (1,010 12,312 11,255

Tolal assets 88,190 78,453 238 50 2,181 1,910 90,609 80,413
Capital expenditure

- intangible assets 624 1,709 — — — — 624 1,709

— property, plant and equipment 1,532 709 3 13 —_ — 1,535 722

Total capital expenditure 2,156 2,418 3 13 — — 2,159 2,431

3. Finance Income

2006 2005

£000 £'000

Bank interest receivable 627 355

Other interest receivable 52 —

Fair value gains on derivative financial instruments 46 —

Total finance income 725 355

4. Finance Expense

2006 2005

£°000 £:000

Bank loans and overdrafts 1,913 1,877

Finance charges payable on finance leases and hire purchase contracts 64 32

Fair value losses on derivative financial instruments 16 —

Total finance expense 1,993 1,809
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Profit before Taxation
The following items have been included in arriving at profit before taxation:

2006 2005
£°000 2000
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense 197,127 178,933
Impairment of inventories included in above figure 83 521
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
— cwned assets 802 807
— under finance leases 84 a5
Amortisation of intangible assets 136 74
{Profit) on dispesal of property, plant and equipment (23) 42)
Impairment of receivables 455 767
Operating lease rentals payable 2,042 1,776
Research and development expenditure as incurred 1,378 1,053
Auditors’ remuneration for audit services (including £60,000
{2005: £31,000) in respect of the Parent Compary) 99 89
Auditors' remuneration for other services 137 111
Analysis of total fees paid 10 the auditors:
Audit services a9 89
Further assurance services 28 8
Tax compliance services 53 36
Tax advisory services 56 48
Other services - 19
236 200
Employees
The average numbers of staff employed by the Group during the year, which includes Directors, were:
2006 2005
Number Number
Manufacturing 132 146
Distribution 364 344
Administration 195 189
691 679
The costs incurred in respect of these employees were:
2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Wages and salaries 12,895 11,081
Social security costs 1,171 997
Other pension costs 338 281
Share-based payments charge (see note 22) 515 398
14,919 12,757
Relaled party transactions —— the remuneraticn of key management was as follows:
2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Wages and salaries (including benefits in kind) 1,176 914
Social security costs 151 117
Other pension costs 85 75
Share-based payments charge 384 283
1,796 1,389

Key management comptises Executive Directors, the Product Development and Regulatory Affairs Director and the Divisional Managing

Directors.

Details of the remuneration, shareholdings, share options and pension contributions of the Executive Directors are included in the

Remuneration Report on pages 34 to 39,

The Group operates a stakeholder personal pension scheme for certain employees. The Group contributed batween 4% and 12% of

pensionable salaries which amounted to £338,000 (2005: £281 ,000).
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7. Income Tax Expense

2006 2005

£'000 21000

Current tax — charge for current year 3,49 3.001
— adjustment in respect of prior years (58} (233)

Total current tax expense 3,433 2,768
Deferred tax — origination and reversat of temporary differences 4 {37)
— adjustment in respect of prior years 50 B57)
Total deferred tax expense 54 {94)

Total income tax expense in the income statement 3,487 2,674

Al taxation is in the United Kingdom.

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the standard rate of UK corporation tax of 30% (2005: 30%). The differences are
explained below:

2006 2005
£'000 £000
Profit before taxation 11,044 9,701
Tax at 30% 3,313 2,910
Effect of:
— depreciation on assets not eligible for tax allowances 27 22
— disallowabie expenses a3 2
—- overseas trading losses 78 3C
— under-recovery of deferred tax on share-based payments 44 —
— adjustments in respect of prior years 8 {290)
Total income tax expense 3,487 2,674

Additional current tax credits of £367,000 (2005: £nil) and deferred tax credits of £62,000 (2005: £388,000) have been recognised directly
in equity.

8. Dividends

2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Final dividend paid in respect of prior year but not recognised as a liability in
that year 3.50p per share {2005: 3.15p) 1,794 1,606
Interim dividend paid 1.91p per share (2005: 1.70p) 983 867
Tota) dividend 5.41p per share (2005: 4.85p) recognisec as distributions to
equity holders in the period 2,777 2,473
Proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2008 4.33p per share (2005: 3.50p) 2,248 1,789
Total dividend paid and proposed for the year ended 30 June 2006 6.24p
per share {2005: 5.20p) 3,231 2,656

In accordance with 1AS10 'Events After the Balance Sheet Date’, the proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2008 has not
been accrued for in these financial statements. It will be shown as a deduction from eguity in the financial statements for the year ending

30 June 2007.
The proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2005 is shown as a deduction from equity in the year ended 30 June 2006.
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11.  Property, Piant and Equipment

Short
Freehold leasehold Motor Plant and
land buildings vehicles fixtures Total
£°000 £°000 £'000 2060 £°000
Cost
At 1 July 2004 13 2,627 5968 5,960 9,186
Additions — 80 — 662 722
Disposals — (243} 58) 315) 616)
At 30 June 2005 and 1 July 2005 13 2,444 538 8,307 9,302
Additions — 157 —_ 1,378 1,535
Disposals — — {(105) (185) (290)
At 30 June 2006 13 2,601 433 7,500 10,547
Depreciation
At 1 Jduly 2004 — 511 541 2,820 3,972
Charge for the year — 147 54 701 Q02
Disposals — {243) (58) (217) {518)
At 30 June 2005 and T July 2005 — 4185 537 3,404 4,356
Charge for the year — 135 1 750 886
Disposals — — (105} (185) (290)
At 30 June 2006 — 550 433 3,969 4,952
Net book vaiue
At 30 June 2006 13 2,051 - 3,531 5,595
At 30 June 2005 and 1 July 2005 13 2,029 1 2,903 4,946
At 1 July 2004 13 2,116 55 3,040 5,224
Net book value of assets held under finance leases
At 30 June 2006 —_ 77 —_ 1,028 1,105
At 30 June 2005 and 1 July 2005 — — — 224 224
At 1 July 2004 — — 32 149 181
2006 2005
£000 £'000
Assets in the course of construction included above 1,444 269
Confracted capital commitments 823 379
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Impairment Reviews

Goodwill, indefinite ife assets and intangible assets not yet avaiiable for use are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently if there
are indications that amounts might be impaired. The impairment test involves determining the recoverable amounts of the relevant cash-
generating unit, which carresponds to the higher of the fair value less costs ta sell or its value in use. Value in use calculations have been
performed using the methods and assumptions detailed below:

{a) Goodwill
The carrying amount of goodwill shown in note 10 comprises £2,154,000 (2005: £2,154,000) relating to the acquisition of North
Western Laboratories Limited and £2,231,000 (2005: £2,231,000) relating to the acquisition of Anglian Pharma plc. For the
purpose of annual impaiment reviews the goodwill relating to North Western L aboratories has been allocated to the Laborateries
cash-generating unit whilst the goodwill relating to Anglian Pharma plc has been allocated to the Dales Pharmaceuticals cash-
generating unit. The recoverable amount of both units is based on value in use calculations. The vaiue in use of sach of these
cash-generaling units has been determined by discounting projected future cash flows by a pre-tax discount rate of 11.6%, being
the Directors’ estimate of the weighted average cost of capital of the Company.

Projected future cash flows have been derived from the annual budget for the year ending 30 June 2007 extrapolated over a 10
year period applying a growth rate of 5% per annum up to year five. No growth in revenues are assumed beyend year five.

In both cases, the value in use is significantly higher than the carrying amount and no impairment provision is therefore required.

{b) Indefinite Life Assets
As disclosed in note 10, the Directors consider that the Vetivex® marketing authorisations with a carrying amount of £822,000
have an indefinite life. Thelr value in use has been determined by discounting projected future cash flows by a pre-tax discount rate
of 11.6%, being the Directors' estimate of ihe waighted average cost of capital of the Company. Projected future cash flows have
been derived from the annual budget for the year ending 30 June 2007 extrapolated over a 10 year period applying a growth rate
of 5% per annum up to year five. No growth in revenues are assumed beyond year five,

The value in use is significantly higher than the carrying amount and no impairment provision is therefore required.

{c} Intangible Assets not yet available for use
The Group is developing an intangible asset in respect of authorisation to market our product Vetoryl® in the USA. This intangible
asset wil only be available for use once marketing authorisation is received from the FDAL

The carrying amount in respect of this intangible asset is as follows:

2006 2005

£'000 £'600

Payment 1o acquire patent rights to Trilostane (the active ingredient of Vetoryl®) 789 789
Subsequent development costs 323 128
1,112 g17

Value in use has been determined by discounting the projected cash flows by a pre-tax discount rate of 16,6%. The higher
discourt rate reflects the uncertainty of the timing of future cash flows. Projected cash flows have been determined from a detailed
marketing plan covering a five year period from product launch extrapolated up to 30 June 2046, No growih in revenues is
assumed after the fifth year following launch. The marketing plan uses data on the market size and market penetration taking into
account our experience in launching Vetory!® in other tarritories.

Based upon the above calculaticn, the value in use is significantly higher than the carrying amount and no impairment provision is
required.
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13.

Deferred Taxes
{a} Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Assets Liabilities Net

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

£°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Intangible assets — — (193) (153) (193) (153)
Property, plant and equipment — — {311%) 272) 311) (272)
Inventories —_— — - — —_ —
Receivables a8 45 - — a8 45
Cash and cash equivalents — — - — —_ —
Borrowings — — - — — —
Payables 38 103 - — 38 103
Cuyrrent tax liabilities — — — — —_ —
Share-based payments 813 683 - — 813 683
949 831 (504) 425) 445 406

On the basis that all deferred income taxes relate to the UK and that there is a legally enforceable right o offset current tax liabifities against
current tax assets, deferred income tax assets and liabilities have been offset.

(b} Unrecognised deferred tax assets

2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Tax losses 108 30

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the losses incurred by the Company’s USA subsidiary due to the uncertainty of

achieving taxable profits in the USA against which the losses can be offset.

{c} Movement in temporary differences during the year

Balance at Recognised Recognised Balance at

1 July 2004 in income inequity 30 Jurne 2005

£°000 £°000 £'000 £'000

Intangible assets (69) (84} — (153)

Property, plant and equipment (296) 24 — {272)

inventories — — — —

Receivables 24 21 — 45

Cash and cash equivalents — — — _

Borrowings — — — —

Payables 61 42 —_ 103

Current tax liabilities — — — —

Share-based payments 204 a1 388 683

(76) a4 388 406

Balance at Adoption of Recognised Recognised Balance at

1 July 2005 IAS39 in income in equity 30 June 2006

£'000 £'000 £'000 £°000 £000

Intangible assets (153} — 40) — (193}

Property, plant and equipment (272) — (39) — {311)
Inventories -—
Receivables 45
Cash and cash equivalents —
Borrowings —
Payables 103
Current tax labilities —
Share-based payments 683
406
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Inventories
2006 2005
£000 £'000
Raw materials and consumables 1,443 1.021
Work in progress 117 694
Finished goods and goods for resale 20,397 18,675
21,957 20,390
Trade and Other Receivables
2008 2005
£000 2000
Trade receivables 33,476 31,778
Other receivables 1,073 1,112
Prepayments and accrued income 798 818
35,347 33,708
Trade receivables are stated after an impairment provision of £2,035,000 (2005: £1,761,000).
Cash and Cash Equivalents
2006 2005
£'000 £:000
Cash at bank and in hand 4,552 3,857
Short-term deposits 15,186 10,067
19,738 13,924
The short-term deposits are repayable on demand,
Trade and Other Payables
2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Trade payables 41,988 38,175
Other payables 491 313
Other taxation and social security 1,373 1,650
Accruals and deferred income 1,678 1,833
45,530 41,971
Current Tax Liabilities
2006 2005
£°000 £'000
Corporation tax payable 2,505 2,057
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19.

Borrowings
2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Current liabilities
Bank loans and overdrafts 3,018 1,400
Finarnce lease obligations 398 102
3,417 1,502
Non-current liabilities
Bank loans 14,200 17,200
Finance lease obligations 1,147 271
Amrangement fees netted off (105) {190)
15,242 17,281
Total borrowings 18,659 18,783
At the year end, the Group had the following unutilised borrowing facilities:
2006 2005
£000 1000
Revolving credit facility 5,000 5,000
Bark overdraft facility 4,000 4,000
9,000 9,000

The term loan from Bank of Scotland is secured by a fixed and floating charge on the assets of the Group. interest is charged at 1.25%
over LIBOR. The loan is repayable in instalments up to 30 June 2010.

The overdraft faciltty is renewable annually whilst the revolving credit facility is committed until 30 June 2010,

The maturity of the bank loans and overdrafts is as follows:

2006 2005
£°000 £°000

Payable:
Within one year 3,019 1,400
Between one and twe years 4,000 3,000
Between twe and five years 10,200 14,200
17,219 18,600

The minimum lease payments and the present value of minimum lease payments payable under finance lease obligations are:
Present Value of

Minimum Lease Payments Minimum Lease Paymerts

2006 2005 2006 2005

£'000 £'000 £'000 £7000

Within one year 503 130 398 102
Between one and two years 444 151 375 125
Between two and five years 835 161 772 146
Total minimum lease payments 1,782 442 1,545 373
Future finance charges (237) 69) — —
Present value of lease obligations 1,545 373 1,545 373

Further information on the interest profile of borrowings is shown in note 20.
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Financial Instruments

The Group adopted 1AS32, ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation’ and 14539, ‘Financial Instruments: Recegnition and
Maasurement’ with effect from 1 July 2005. As allowed by the transitional provisions, comparative information for the year ended 30 June
2005 is presented under UK GAAP,

The Group's financial instruments comprise cash deposits, bank lcans and overdrafts, finance lease obligations, derivatives used for hedging
purposes and trade receivables and payables.

Treasury Policy
Treasury policy is set by the Board and manitored by the Group Finance Director. The Group does not speculate on short-term interest or
exchange rate movements. Derivatives are used only to hedge underlying commercial positions and are not used for speculative or trading

purposes.

Financial Risk Management

M Interest rate risk
Ali cash deposits and bank loans and overdrafts bear interest at floating rates linked to base rate or LIBOR and are consequenthly
exposed to cash flow and interest rate risk.

The Group seeks to hedge interest rate risk on batween 20% and 80% of outstanding bark loans, By way of a separate derivative
financial instrurment, £5,733,000 of outstanding loans are subject to a floor and ceffing arrangement whereby the Group's exposure
to fluctuations in LIBOR are imited to a minimum rate of 4.53% and 2 maximum rate of 5.50%. All finance leases and hire purchase
contracts are at fixed rates determined at the inception of the contract.

Sensitivity — a 1% increase in interest rates would reduce Group profit before taxation by £158,000.

() Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange exposure is hedged naturally as far as possible by matching receipts and payments in the relevant foreign
currency. The Group maintains Euro and US Coltar mank accounts for this purpose. Unmatched foreign currency exposure is hedged
at the discretion of the Group Finance Director within the parameters set by the Board. Hedging instruments allowed to be used are
forward contracts and options to purchase the relevant foreign Currency.

No borrowings are denominated in foreign currencies.

{iii) Credit risk
Cash is only deposited with highly rated UK-based banks.

The Group offers trade credit io custorners in the normal course of business. Trade and bank references are obtained prior 10
extending credit.

Insurance is held in respect of overseas receivables.

{iv) Concentration of credit risk
The Group sells to a large number of customers and, with the exception of corporate veterinary practices and veterinary wholesalers,
credit risk is not highly concentrated. The largest customer accounted for approximately 3.0% of gross trade receivables at 30 June
20086.

) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not have sufficient funds to mest liabilities. Cash forecasts identifying the liquidity
requirements of the Group are produced guarterly. These are reviewed to ensure sufficient financial headrocm exists for at least a 12
month period.

The Group's undrawn barrawing facilities at 30 June 2006 are detalled in note 19.

Maturity of Financial Instruments
The maturity of financial instrumants excluding short-term receivables and payables are shown in notes 16 and 19.

interest Rate Profile
The following table shows the effective interest rate at the balance sheet date of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities and the period

in which they reprice or mature.
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20. Financial Instruments continued

2006 Period to re-pricing or maturity
Carrying Effective within

Value Interest Rate 3 months 1-2 years 2-3 years 34 years 4-5 years

£'000 % £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Financial assets
— bank deposits (a) 15,186 4.0 15,186 —_ — — —
Financial liakilities
— bank lcans {b) {17,114) 6.0 {17,114) — — — -
— finance leases (¢} {1,545) 7.3 —_— (62) 3) 787N (693)

(18,659}

{a) Floating rate at 0.5% below base rate.
{6} Floating rate at 1.25% above LIBOR.
{c) Various fixed interest rates with & weighted average rate of 7.3%.

Foreign Currency Profile
At 30 June 2006, the Group had no materiat financial assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.

Derivatives
The Group held the following derivatives at 30 June 2006:
Carrying Value Gross amount hedged
£000 £:000
interest rate floor and ceiling 2 5,733

Although used for the purpose of hedging interest rate risk, this derivative has been designated as held for trading financial instrument for
the purposes of 14339, with changes in fair value being taken through the income statement. The instrument matures on 31 December
2007. Ali loans held by the Group are measured at amortised cost.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments
The following table summarises the carrying values and fair values of financial agsets and iiabilities.

2006 2005
Garrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents (a) 19,738 19,738 13,924 13,924
Trade receivables {a) 33,476 33,476 31,778 31,778
Derivatives (¢) 2 2 77 19
53,216 53,216 45,779 45,721
Financial liabilities
Bank loans (3) (17,114) (17,114) {18,410} (18,410)
Finance leases (b) (1,545) (1,583) (373) (400}
Trade payables {a) (41,988} (41,988) {38,175) {38,175
Derivatives (c) —_ —_ — {44}
(60,647) (60,685) (56,958) (57,029)

(a) Due to the nature and/or short-term maturity of these financial instruments, carrying values approximate to fair values.

{b) The falr values of these financial instruments are based upon discounted cash flows, using discount rates based upon the Group’s
cost of borrowing at the balance sheet date.

{c) The fair values of these financial instruments are based upon the amount that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the
instrument at the balance sheet date, being the market price of the instrument,
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2005 Financial Instruments Disclosure

An explanation of the Group's treasury policies and controls is set out on pages 22 and 25. As permitted by Financial Reporting Standard
13, short-term debtors and creditors meeting the definition of a short term assel or liability are excluded from these disclosures.

(a) Fair Value of financial assets and liabilities

The Group's financial assets and liabilities are, with the exception of finance leases, the floor and celling arrangement (see (b) below) and the
currency option {see below), at floating rates of interest and therefore their fair value and book value are equal. Finance leases are at various
fixed rates of interest; however, the difference between book value and fair value is not material.

At 30 June 2005 the Group had a foreign currency swap option for $3.00 million to exchange sterling for US dollars ai any time bafore
31 December 2005. Its book value at 30 June 2005 was £77,000 whilst the fair value was £19,000.

{b) Interest rate risk profile of financial liabilities as at 30 June 2005

Financial liakilities principally comprise the Group's borrowings of bank loans and overdrafts from the Bank of Scotland. These are secured
by fixed and floating charges on the assets of the Group. All interest is payable at floating rates of 1-1.25% above LIBOR. The Group
also has finance lease commitments of £373,000 with a weighted average fixed interest rate of 8.9% over a weighted average term of

45 months.

During the year, the Group entered into an interest rate floor and ceiling arrangement which effectively fixes the LIBOR rate to within the
range 4.53%-5.50% over one-third of the Group's bank borrowings (£6.2 million at 30 June 2005).

This arrangement expires on 31 December 2007. At 30 June 2005, the book value was £nil whilst the fair value was (£44,000),

{c) Foreign currency exposure profile
There were no material foreign currency menetary assets or liabilities that would give rise to gains or losses in the profit and loss account.

{d) Maturity of borrowings
Details are shown in note 19.

{e) Maturity of facilities
At 30 June 2005 the Group had an undrawn committed revolving credit facility of £5 million maturing in between two to five years and an
overdraft facility of £4 million which is renewable annually.

Share Capital
Ordinary shares of 1p each
2006 2005

£'000 No. £:000 No.
Authorised 750 75,000,000 750 75,060,000
Issued at start of year 511 51,120,964 510 50,977,857
New shares issued 8 794,038 1 143,107
At end of year 519 51,915,002 511 51,120,964

During the year, 794,038 new ordinary shares of 1p (2005 143,107 new crdinary shares of 1p) were issued following the exercise of
cptions under the Unapproved and SAYE Share Options Schemes. The consideration received was £748,000 (2005: £170,000). The
holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared or approved at General Meetings from time to time and are entitled
to one vote per share at meetings of the Cormpany,
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22. Share-based Paymenis
During the year, the Company operated the Unapproved Share Option Scheme, the Approved Share Option Scheme, the Executive
incentive Plars and the Save As You Earn ("SAYE") Share Option Scheme as described below:

Unapproved and Approved Share Option Schemes

Under these Schemes, options are granted to certain executives and employees of the Group (excluding Executive Directors) 1o purchase
shares in the Company at a price fixed at the average market value over the three days prior to the date of grant. For the options to vest,
there must be an increase in earnings per share of at least 12% above the growth in the UK Retail Price Index {RPI) over a three year
period. Once vested, options must be exercised within 10 years of the date of grant.

Executive Incentive Plan
Under this plan Executive Directors and selected Senior Executives are awarded shares in the Company subject 1¢ a Total Shareholder
Return (“TSR") target.

The TSR target measures the Company’s TSR performance against the FTSE Small Cap Index over & three year measurement period
{commencing at the beginning of the financial year in which the awards are made). 100% of the shares vest if the Company achieves an
upper guartile perforrmance, 30% ¢f the shares vest at median performance and awards vest on a straight-line basis for performance in
between. No shares vest if performance is below median.

In addition, awards will only vest i, in the opinion of the Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Company has been satisfactory.

SAYE Option Scheme

This Scheme is open to all UK employess. Participants save a fixed amount of up to £250 per month for either three or five years and are
then able to use these savings o buy shares in the Company al a price fixed at a 20% discount to the market value at the start of the
saving period. The SAYE options must ordinarily be exercised within six morths of the completion of the relevant savings period. The
exercise of these options is not subject to any performance criteria.

Qutstanding awards and the movement during the year are shown below:
Year ended 30 June 2006

Exercise At At
price 1 July 30 June
Exercise  per share 2005 Exercised Granted Lapsed 2006
period Pence Nurnber Number Number Number Number
Unapproved Share Option Scheme
14 September 2000 20032010 120 343,000 (210,000) — (2,000) 131,000
22 April 2002 2005-2012 153.5 317,000 (229,500) — — 87,500
11 April 2003 2006-2013 585 99,500 {17,000} — — 82,500
759,500  (456,500) — (2,000) 301,000
Approved Share Option Scheme
2 April 2004 2007-2014 134.5 137,000 — — (14,0000 123,000
3 December 2004 2007-2014 180 30,000 — — — 30,000
5 April 2005 2008-2015 202.5 173,000 — —_ (8,003) 171,600
15 March 2006 2009-2016 252 — — 177,000 2,000 175,000
346,000 — 177,000 (24,0000 499,000
Executive Incentive Plan
5 December 2003 2006-2007 — 505,000 — — — 505,000
9 Ociober 2004 2007-2008 — 210,739 — — (28,213) 182,526
3 Qctober 2005 2008-2009 — — — 205,141 — 205,141
715,739 — 205,141 (28.213) 892,667
SAYE Option Scheme
26 Aprit 2001 2004-2006 158 29,896 — — (1,708) 28,188
9 April 2002 2005-2007 129 29,078 {1,766) — (14,742} 12,570
3 April 2003 2006-2008 39 873,623 (335,772 — (41,358) 496,393
15 Qctober 2004 2007-2009 124 142,619 — — (13,492) 129,127
18 Cctober 2005 2008-2010 204 — — 111,078 (12,748) 98,330
1,075,116 (337,538} 111,078 (84.048) 764,608
Total 2896355 (794,038) 493,219  (138,261) 2,457,275

Weighted average exercise price 74.6p 94.2p 136.3p 89.0p 79.9p
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Year ended 30 June 2005
Exercise At At
price 1 July 30 June
Exercise  per share 2004  Exercised Granted lLapsed 2005
period Pence Number Number Number Number Number
Unapproved Share Option Scheme
14 September 2000 2003-2010 120 433,000 (78,000) — (12,000) 343,000
22 April 2002 2005-2012 1683.5 352,500 {17,500 — (18,000) 317,000
11 April 2003 2006-2013 58.5 105,000 — — (5,500) 99,500
890,500 {95,500) —_ {35,500} 759,500
Approved Share Option Scheme
2 April 2004 20072014 134.5 143,000 -— — (8.000) 137,000
3 December 2004 20072014 180 — —_ 30,000 — 30,000
5 April 2005 2008-2015 202.5 — — 181,000 20000 179,000
143,000 —_ 211,000 (8,000) 346,000
Executive Incentive Plan
5 December 2003 2006-2007 — 505,000 — — — 508,000
9 October 2004 2007-2008 — — — 210,739 — 210,739
505,000 —_ 210,739 — 715,739
SAYE Option Scheme
26 Aprit 2001 2004-2006 158 73,297 {13,.978) — (29,423) 29,896
9 April 2002 2005-2007 129 59,387 (16,662) -— (13,647) 29,078 ‘
3 April 2003 2006-2008 39 985,279 (16,967} — {94,789) 873,523 :
15 Qctober 2004 2007-2009 124 — — 144 147 (1,528) 142,619 |
1,117,963 (47,607) 144 147 {139,387) 1.075116 |
Total 2,656,463 {143,107} 565,886 {182,887) 2,896,355
Weighted average exercise price 71.3p 119.2p 105.9p 89.8p 746p

For options exercised during the year, the weighted average market price at the date of exercise was 241p (2005 194p). The weighted
average remaining contractual lives of options outstanding at the balance sheet date was 3.5 years (2005: 4 years).

As allowed by the transitional provisions of (FRS1 and IFRS2, included atove are aptions over shares that have not been recognised in
accordance with IFRS2 as the options were granted before 7 Novermber 2002.

The fair values for shares granted under the Unapprovad, Approved and SAYE Option Schemes have been calculated using the Black-
Scholes Option Pricing Model. The fair value of shares awarded under the Executive Incentive Plan have been calculated using a Monte
Carlo Simuiation Model which takes into account the market-based performance conditions attaching to those shares:

The assumptions used in calculating fair value are as follows:

Executive Incentive Plan

Date of grant 310/05 9/10/04 5/12/03
Number of shares awarded 205,141 210,739 505,000
Share price at date of grant 251p 164p 123p
Exercise price Nil Nil Nil
Expected life 3 years 3 years 3 years
Risk-free rate 4.21% 4.69% 4.57%
Volatility 36% 36% 36%
Oividend yield 2.07% 2.95% 3.27%
Fair value per share 169p 105p 78p
Unapproved and Approved Share Option Schemes

Date of grant 15/3/06 5/4/05 3/12/04 2/4/04 11/4/03
Number of shares awarded 177.000 181,000 30,000 147,000 124,000
Share price at date of grant 2520 212p 179.32p 136p 59p
Exercise price 252p 202.5p 1800 134.5p 58.5p
Expected life 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years
Risk-free rate 4.32% 4.61% 4.53% 4.76% 4.12%
Volatility 36% 36% 36% 36% 36%
Dividend yield 2.15% 2.40% 2.61% 3.19% 7.04%

Fair value per share 790 89p 54p 40p 11p
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22, Share-based Payments continued
Save as You Earn Option Scheme
Date of grant 18/10/05 15/10/04 3/4/03
Number of shares awarded 111,078 144,147 1,034,938
Share price at date of grant 255p 160p 54p
Exercise price 204p 124p 39p
Expected life
— three year scheme 3.25 years 3.25 years 3.25 years
— five year scheme 5.25 years 5.25 years 5.25 years
Risk-free rate
— three year scheme 4.25% 4.56% 3.78%
— five year scheme 4.31% 4.64% 4.14%
Volatility 36% 36% 36%
Dividend yield 2.04% 2.92% 7.63%
Fair value per share
— three year scheme 88p 55p 14p
— five year scheme 101p 61p 14p
National Insurance cortributions are payable by the Company in respect of some of the share-based payments. These contributions are
payable on the date of exercise based on the intrinsic value of the share-based payments and are therefore treated as cash-settled awards.
The Group had an accruat at 30 June 2006 of £241,000 (2005: £181,000). of which £49,000 (2005: £56,000) related to vested options.
The total charge to the Income Staterment in respect of share-based payments was:
2006 2005
£°000 2000
Equity-settled share-based transactions 427 273
Cash-settled share-based transactions 88 i25
515 398
The above charge to the Income Statement was included within administrative expenses.
23. Analysis of Net Cash/(Borrowings)
As at As at
30.06.06 30.06.05
£'000 £°000
Bank loans and overdraft (17,114) (18,410
Finance leases and hire purchase contracts (1,545) {373)
Cash and cash equivalents 19,738 13,924
Net cash/{borrowings) 1,079 (4,859)
24. Operating Leases
At the balance sheet date the Group had outstandirg commitments for future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating
leases as follows:
2006 2005
£'000 £:000
Within one year 1,912 1,716
Between one and five years 4,626 4,058
In five years cr more 4,535 4919
11,073 10,693
25. Contingent Asset/Liability

Dechra Limited, a subsidiary of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC, is in dispute with Vet Tec Systems Limited (“Vet Tec") where each party is

alleging breach of contract on the part of the other.

Vet Tec provide the veterinary practice management software marketed by the Group under the brand “Vetcom Open™. Neither party has,

as yel, commenced legal proceedings and the amount and timing of any asset or liability from this dispute is currently uncertain.

No arnounis have been included in the financial statements in respect of this dispute.
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Critical Judgements in applying the Group’s Accounting Policies

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies as dascribed in note 1, the Direclors have made the following judgements that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the Financial Statements.

Intangible Asset — Vetoryl® USA

As described in note 12, the Group is carrying a total amount of £1,112,000 in respect of Vetoryl® USA. Recoverability of this amount is
deperdent upon obtaining FDA approval to market Veloryl® in the USA. Based upon positive discussions with the FDA {evidenced by the
product being granted expadited review status) and the obtaining of marketing approval in the European Union, the Directors concluded that
the obtaining of marketing authorisation in the USA is highly likely and that the criteria for recognising an intangible asset have been met.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
The key sources of estimation uncertainty which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities are
discussed below:

Impairment of Goodwill and Indefinite Life Intangible Assels

The Group determines whether goodwil and indefinite life assets are impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the
value-in-use of the cash-generating units to which they are allocated. Estimating the value-in-use requires the Group to make an estimate of
the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows. Further detail on the assumptions used in determining value-in-use calculations is provided in note 12.

fmpairment of Receivables

The Group has estimated impairment of receivables by assessing recoverability of amounts due on a customer by customer basis. As
described in note 20, credit risk is not highly concentrated with the exception of Corporate Veterinary Practices and Veterinary Wholesalers.
if the receivables due from one of these large customers proved to be imecoverable then an additional impairment provision may be
required.

Explanation of Transition to IFRS

As stated in Note 1, these are the Group’s first consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with adopted IFRSs. Consistent
accounting policies set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing comparative information for the year ended 30 June 2005 and the
preparation of the opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 July 2004 {the Group's date of transition).

In preparing its opening balance sheet and comparative information for the year ended 30 June 2005 the Group has adjusted amounts
reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with UK GAAP.

The adjustments from the conversion 1o IFRS had no impact upon the cash flows of the Group although there are a number of
presentational differences under IFRS.

An explanation of the principal changes in accounting policies and how the transition from UK GAAP to IFRS has affected the Group's
income statement, balance sheet and net equity is summarised below.

(a) IFRS Reconciliation of Income Statement Comparatives
Year ended
30 June 2005
Published IFRS Restated
UK GAAP adjustments under IFRS
Notes £7000 2000 £'000

Revenue a 208,197 2,070 210,267
Cost of sales a (178,480) (2,070 {180,550}
Gross profit 29,717 — 29,717
Operating expenses b,cde (19,305) 843 (18,462}
Operating profit 10,412 843 11,255
Finance income 355 — 355
Finance expense {1,909) — {1,909}
Profit before taxation 8,858 843 9,701
Income tax expense f {2,590 84 (2,674}
Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent 6,268 759 7,027
Earnings per share (pence)
Basic 12.28p 1.49p 13.77p
Diluted 12.08p 1.46p 13.54p
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27.

Explanation of Transition to IFRS continued

{b) fFRS Reconciliation of Balance Sheet Comparatives
1 duly 2004 30 June 2005
Published IFRS Published IFRS  Restated
UK GAAP adjustments IFRS UK GAAP adjustments under IFRS
Notes £'000 £'000 £'000 €000 27000 £°000
Non-current assets
Intangible assets
— goodwill a 4,385 — 4,385 3,821 564 4,385
— software b — — — — 255 255
— other intangibles c 789 230 1,019 1,889 510 2,399
Property plant and equipment b 5,224 — 5,224 5,201 {255) 4,946
Deferred taxes d — — — — 408 406
Tota! non-current assets 10,398 230 10,628 10,911 1,480 12,391
Current assets
Inventories 16,979 — 16,979 20,390 — 20,390
Trade and other receivables 32,889 — 32,889 33,708 — 33,708
Deferred taxes d — — —_ 4 4 —_—
Cash and cash equivalents — — — 13,924 — 13,924
Total current assets 49 868 — 49,868 68,026 [G4] 68,022
Total assets 60,266 230 60,496 78,937 1,476 80,413
Current liahilities
Borrowings (5,347} — (5,347} {1,502) — {1,502)
Trade and other payables a (36,944) 89 (37,033) (41,826) {145) {41,971}
Current tax liabilities (1,275) — (1,275) (2,057) — (2,057)
Proposed dividend f {1,606) 1,606 — (1,789 1,789 —
Total current fiabilities (45,172) 1,517 {43,655) 4r174 1,644 {45,530)
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings (4,763) — {4,763} (17,281) — (17,281)
Provisions —_ —_ —_ — — —_
Deferred taxes d (174) 88 (76} — — -
Total non-current liabiities (4,937) 98 (4,839) (17,281) — {17,281)
Total liabilities {50,109 1,615 {48,494) {64,455) 1,644 {62,811)
Net assets 10,157 1,845 12,002 14,482 3,120 17,602
Equity
Called up share capital 510 — 510 511 — 511
Share premium account 26,784 —_ 26,784 26,953 -— 26,953
Merger reserve 1,720 — 1,720 1,720 — 1,720
Retained earnings g (18,857) 1,845 {17,012) (14,702) 3,120 {11,582)
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 10,157 1,845 12,002 14,482 3,120 17,602
(c) Reconciliation of Equity
1 July 30 June
2004 2005
£'000 £7000
Equity under UK GAARP 10,157 14,482
Wirite-back of proposed dividend 1,608 1,789
Deferred tax 98 402
Lease incentive (89) {145)
Capitalisation of development costs 230 510
Write-back of goodwill amortisation — 564
12,002 17,602

Equity under IFRS
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Income Statement

a.

Under IAS18 *Revenue’ certain items, such as the sale of trading data to suppliers, have been reclassified to revenue from cost of sales.
There is no impact on profit, earnings per share or net assets,

Under UK GAAP; goodwill was amortised over its estimated useful life. Under IFRS3 ‘Business Combinations’, goodwill is not amortised but
is subject to annual impainment review. This has resulted in a credit to the income statement of £564,000 for the year endad 30 June 2005.

Under UK GAAP the accounting poficy of the Group was, in general, to write off all development expenditure to the income statement as
incurred. Under 1AS38 'Intangibie Assets” development expenditure meeting the required criteria must be capitalised. This has resulted in a
credit to the income statement of £280,000 for the year ended 30 June 2005.

Under IFRS2 ‘Share-based Payments’, the cost of employee share options recognised in the income staterment is based upon the excess
of the fair value of the opticn over the exercise price at the date of grant. Under UK GAAP, the cost recognised was generally the intrinsic
value being the difference in exercise price and market price at the date of grant of the option.

The change in method of calculation has resulted in a net credit of £55,000 in respect of the year ended 30 June 2005.
Under UK GAAP. the benefit of lease incentives received (in the form of rent-free periods) was spread over the period until the rent reverts to
market rates. Under 15517 ‘Leases’, the benefit must be spread over the entire lease period. This change has resulted in an additional

charge to the income staternent of £56,000 for the year ended 30 June 2005.

The income tax expense has been adjusted to reflect the tax effect of the above adjustments.

Balance Sheet

a.

b.

The increase in goodwil reflects the write-back of amortisation previously charged under UK GAAP.

Under 1AS38 ‘Intangible Assets’, software costs that are not an integral part of the related hardware are classed as intangible assets. They
have therefore been reclassified from property, plant and equipment. There is no impact on the income statement or net assets.

The increase in other intangitie assets represents capitalised development costs under 1AS38 ‘Intangible Assets'.

The calculation of deferred tax under 1AS12 'Income Taxes’ can be different from UK GAAF, under which deferred tax is calculated based
upon income statement timing differences. The principal reason for the increase in the deferred tax asset is that deferred tax in respect of
share-based payments is calculated by reference to a figure which differs from the charge for such payments in the income staternent.
Deferrad tax in respect of share-based payments chargad directly to the income statement is also taken to the income statement but any
excess tax relief over this amount is taken directly to equity.

The increase in trade and other payables represents the balance of lease incentives received that are being spread over the remaining lease
pericds.

Under iAS10 ‘Events After the Balance Sheet Date’ dividends are recognised when they are paid or approved by the sharehaiders. This
generally results in a later recognition in the financial statements than uncler UK GAAP,

The increase in retained earnings at 30 June 2005 is made up as follows:

— net adjustments 1o the income statement of £759,000

-— reduction to credit to equity in respect of share-based payments of {£55,000}
— capitalised development costs at 1 July 2004 of £230,000

— increase in lease incentives carried forward at 1 July 2004 of (£89,000)

— de-recognition of the final dividend of £1,789,000

— credit to deferred tax recognised directly in equity of £486,000
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2006 2005" 20041 20031 20024
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Income statement
Revenue 232,47 210,267 186,843 179,309 170,202
Operating profit before
exceptional tems and

goodwill amortisation 12,312 11,255 9,184 8,162 B 773
Profit before taxation 11,044 4,701 7,369 5,685 7,308
Profit after taxation 7,557 7,027 5,081 3,833 5,058
Earnings per share — basic (pence) 14.71 13.77 9.97 7.52 10.12

— adjusted (pence} 14.71 13.77 11.28 9.39 10.59
Dividend per share {pence) 6.24 5.20 4.70 412 4,12
Average number of employees 63 679 643 615 500

Balance sheet

Non-current assets 13,567 12,391 10,398 11,302 11,608
Working capital 11,774 12,127 11,318 12,189 10,256
Current tax liabilities (2,505) {2,097) (1,279) {1,032) {1,387)
Deferred tax liabilities — — {174} — —
Net cash/{debt) 1,079 {4,859) (10,110 {14,988} {14,728)
Shareholders' funds 23,915 17,602 10,157 7,471 5,749

Cash flow

Cash flow from

operating activities 13,997 13,549 10,576 6,542 6,397

Net interest paid (1,.218) {1,667) (1,013 {1,384) {1,126}
Tax paid {2,618) {1,996} {1,864) (2,0686) {2,155)
Capital expenditurg {1,492) {1,925) (546) (1,224) {2,704
Acquisitions _— — — 32 3,823}
Equity dividends paid (2,777) (2,473) (2,192 (2,078 {(1,927)
Financing 97) 11,760 {2,588) 3,410) (765)
Changes in cash in period 5,795 17,248 2,374 {3,588) {6,103)

* Reported under IFRS
+ Reported under UK GAAP
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At 30 June 2006
2006 2005
restated”
Note £'000 000
Fixed assets
Investments il 53,408 53,408
53,408 53,408
Current assets
Debtors iv 43,536 41,471
Cash at bank and in hand 1,638 1,345
45,174 42816
Creditors: amounts faling due within one year v (52,090) (48,331)
Net current liabilities (6,916} (5,515
Total assets less current liabilities 46,492 47,893
Creditors: amounits falling due after more than one year v (14,095) {17,010}
Net assets 32,397 30,883
Capital and reserves
Cailed up share capital ix 519 511
Share premium account X 27,693 26,953
Hedging reserve X {71} —
Profit and loss account X 4,256 3,419
Total equity shareholders’ funds 32,397 30,883

* The comparatives have been restated for the adoption of FRS20 and FRS21 by the Company (see note xi}.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 5 September 2006 and are signed on its behalf by:

1.D. Page Director

%\B&Af

8.D. Evans Director
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Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds

For the year ended 30 June 2006

2006 2005
£°000 £'000
At start of year as previously stated 33,111 32,655
Prior year adjustments (see note xi) (2,228) (2,394)
At start of year as restated 30,883 30,261
Impact of adoption of FRS26 on 1 July 2005 (see note i} (71) —
At 1 July 2005 as restated 30,812 30,261
Profit for the financial year 3187 2,437
Share-based payments charge 427 488
Dividends paid 2,777} {2,473)
New shares issued 748 170
At end of year 32,397 30,883
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Accounting Policies

]

Principal Accounting Policies of the Company

Accounting Principles

The Compary Batance Sheet has been prepared under the historical cost convention exCept for derivatives which are stated at fair value in
accordance with applicable LK accounting standards and the Companies Act 1985.

The Company has adopted FRS20, share-based payments, FRS21 {IAS10), Events After the Balance Sheet Date and from 1 July 2005,
FRS25 (1AS32), Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation, FRS26 {1AS39), Financial Instruments: Measurement and FRS28
Comesponding Amounts in these financial statements. The adoption of these standards represents a change in accounting policy and
accordingly the comparative figures have been restated where required. Details of the effect of the changs in policy are given in nate xi.

Basis of Preparation
No Proftt and Lass Account is presented for the Company as permitted by Section 23043 of the Companies Act 1985, The profit dealt with in
the accounts of the Company was £3,187,000 2005: £2,437,000),

Investments

Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Where the consideration for the acquisition of a subsidiary
undertaking includes shares in the Company to which the provisions of section 131 of the Comparies Act 1885 apply, cost represents the
nominal value of the shares issued together with the fair value of any additional consideration given and costs.

Derivative Financial instruments (applicable to 30 June 2005}
Al financial assets and labilities are carried at cost (amortised as appropriate) less, in the case of financial assets, provisions for
permanent diminution in value.

Derivative Financial Instruments (applicable from 1 July 2005)

The Comparty uses derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks. in accordance with
its treasury policy, the Company does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. However, derivatives that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

On adoption of FRS25 and FRS26, the comparative financial statements have not been restated. As permitted, the comparaiive
staterments continue 1o hedge account under UK GAAP. On 1 July 2005, the fair values of derivatives used for hedging were included in a
hedging reserve. The corresponding adjustments were 1o decrease trades and other receivables by £58,000, increase trade and other
payables by £44,000 and increase the deferred tax asset by £31,000. As the Company has not adopted hedge accounting under
FRS26 from 1 July 2005 the hedging reserve is frozen and will only be released to the profit and loss account when the related forecast
transactions occur.

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value, Subseguent to initial recognition, derivative financial instruments are
stated at fair value. The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognised immediately in the profit and loss account.

The fair value of inferest rate swaps, floors and ceilings, is the estimated amount that the Group would recelve or pay to lerminate the
instrument at the balance sheet date. The fair value of forward exchange contracts and options is their quoted market price at the
batance sheet date, being the present value of the quoted forward price.

Cash Flow Statement
As the ultimate holding company of the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Group, the Company has relied upen the exemption in FRSI
{Revised) not to present a cash flow statement as part of its financial statements.
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Dividends
Dividends are recognised in the period in which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders or, in the case of an interim dividend,
when the dividend is paid.

Dividends receivable from subsidiaries are recognised when either received in cash or appled to reduce a creditor balance with the
subsidiary.

Interest-Bearing Borrowings

interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value Jess atiributable transaction costs. Subseguent to initial recognition,
interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemptian valug being recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

Employee Benefits

@ Pensions

The Company operates a Group stakeholder personal pension scheme for certain employees. Obligations for contributions are recognised
as an expense in the profit and loss account as incurred.

(i) Share-Based Payment Transactions
The Company operates a number of equity-settled share-based payment programmes that allow employees to acquire shares of the
Company. The Company also operates a Long Term incentive Plan for Directors and Senior Executives.

The fair vaiue of shares or options granted is recognised as an employee expense on a straight line basis in the income statement with a
corresponding movement in eguity. The fair value is measured at grant date and spread over the period during which the employees
become unconditionally entitied to the shares or cptions (the vesting period). The fair value of the shares or options granted is measured
using a valuation model, taking into account the terms and corxditions upon which the shares or options were granted. The amount
recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account is adjusted to take inta accourt an estimate of the number of shares or options
that are expected to vest together with an adjustment to reflect ihe number of shares or options that actually do vest except where
forfeiture is only due to market-based conditions not being achieved.

The lair value of grants under the Lorg Term Incentive Plan has been determined using the Monte Cark simutation rrodel.

The fair values of aptions granted under all other share option schemes have been determined using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model,

Taxation

The charge for 1axation is based on the profit for the year and takes into account taxation deferred because of timing differences between
the treaiment of certain items for taxation and accounting purposes. Deferred tax is measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates
that are expecied to apply in the periods in which the timing differences reverse and is provided in respect of all iming differences which
have arisen but not reversed by the balance sheet date, except as atherwise required by FRS19 “Deferred Tax".

Financial Guarantee Contracts
The Company has not adopted amendmernits to FRS26 in relation to financial guarantee contracts which will apply for periods
commencing on or after 1 January 2008.

Where the Gompany enters into financial guaranteg contracts to guaraniee the indebtedness of other companies within its group, the
Company considers these to be insurance arrangements, and accounts for them as such. In this respect, the Company treats the
guarantee contract as a cortingent liability until such time as it becomes probable that the Company will be required to make a payment
under the guarantee.

The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact on the financial statements for the period commencing 1 July 2006.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2008

{in

i)

Directors and Employees

Tota emolurments of Directars (including pension contributions) ameunted to £698,000 (2005: £595,000). Information relating to Directors’

emoluments, share options and pension entitlements is set out in the Directors’ Rermuneration Report on pages 34 1o 39.

Including Directors, the average number of staff employed during the year sclely in an administrative function was 8 (2005: 3). The costs

incurred in respect of these employaes were:

2006 2005

£'000 £'000

Wages and salaries 601 151
Social security costs 77 14
Other pension costs 61 14
Share-based payment charge 173 165
912 344

Fixed Asset Investments

Shares in Subsidiary

Undertakings
£'000

Cost and net book value
At 1 July 2005 and 30 June 2006 53,408

A list of principal subsidiary undertakings is given in note xii.

Where subsidiaries are acquired for shares, or a combination of shares and cash, statutory merger relief has baen applied and accordingly

cost includes the nominal value of shares issued.

Debtors

2006 2005
restated”

£°000 £'000

Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 42,403 40,433
Group relief receivable 775 537
Deferred taxation (see note viil) 260 200
Cther debtors 1 191
Prepayments and accrued income a7 110
43,536 41,471

Included in debitors are amounts of £260,000 (2005: £200,000) due after more than cne year,

* The comparatives have been restated for the adoption of FRS20 and FRS21 by the Company (see note xi).
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Creditors
Falling due
within one year

2008 2005
restated”

£'000 £'000

Bank loans (see note vi) 3,000 1,400
Amounts due o subsidiary underiakings 48,551 46,624
Other creditors 8 8
Other taxation and social security 80 23
Accruals and deferred income 471 276

52,090 48,331

In accordance with FRS21, Events after the Balance Sheet Date, the proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2006 of 4.33p
per share has not been accrued for in these financial statements. it will be shown in the financial statements for the year ending 30 June

2007. The total cost of the proposed final dividend is £2,248,000.

Falling due
after more than one year
2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Bank loans (see rote vi) 14,095 17,010
Borrowings
2006 2008
£'000 £°000
Borrowings due within one year
Bank loan 3,000 1,400
3,000 1,400
Bomowings due after more than one year
Aggregate bank loan instalments repayable
petween one and two years 4,000 3,000
between two and five years 10,200 14,200
14,200 17,200
Arrangement fees netled off (105) (190)
14,095 17,010
Total borrowings 17,095 18,410

The term loan from Bank of Scotland is secured by a fixed and floating charge on the assets of the Group. Interest is charged at 1.25%

aver LIBOR.

The Company guarantees certain borrowings of other Group companies, which at 30 June 2006 armounted to £1,239,000 (2005 £nil).

* The comparatives have been restated for the adoption of FRS20 and FR$21 by the Company (see note xij,




80

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2006

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 20068

{vii} Financial Instruments

2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Changes in fair value credited to profit and loss 30 —

Detals of valuation technigues and fair vaiues of each category of financial instruments are given in note 20 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements in the saction headed “Fair values of Financial Instruments’.

{viii) Deferred Tax

£'000
restated"
At 1 July 2005 (included in debtors) 1217)
Prior year adjustment 17
As restated {200)
Adoption of FRS 26 on 1 July 2005 (31)
Transfer to profit and loss account {29)
At 30 June 2006 (inciuded in debtors) {(260)
The amounts provided for deferred taxation at 30% (2005: 30%} are as follows:
2006 2006
£'000 £000
Short term timing differences (260) 217)
Total (260) 217)
(ix} Called up Share Capital
Ordinary Shares
of 1p each
Issued share capital £'000 No.
At 1 July 2005 511 51,120,964
New shares issued 8 794,038
At 30 June 2006 519 51,915,002
Authorised share capital
At 30 June 2006 and 30 June 2005 750 75,000,000

During the year, 784,038 new ordinary shares of 1p were issued following the exercise of options under the Unapproved and SAYE share
option schemes. The consideration received was £748,000 {2005: £170,000).

Share Options
Details of outstanding share options over ordinary shares of 1p at 3¢ June 2008 under the various Group share option schemes are
shown in note 22 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

* The comparatives have been restated for the adoption of FRS20 and FRS21 by the Company {see note xi).




81

Dechra Phamaceuticals PLC
Annual Report ard Aocounts 2006

Reserves
Share Profit
premium Hedging and loss
account reserve account
£°000 £'000 £'000
At 1 July 2005 as previously stated 26,953 — 5,647
Prior year adjustment {see note xi) — — (2,228)
As restated 26,953 —— 3,419
Adoption of FRS26 on 1 July 2005 — (71 —
At 30 July 2005 as restated 26.953 (71) 3,419
New sharas issued 740 — —
Profit for the financial year — — 3,187
Dividend {see note 8 1o Consolidated Financial Staternents) — — 2.777)
Share-based payments charge — — 427
At 30 June 2006 27,693 {71) 4,256

Changes in Accounting Policy

The Company has adopted the following standards FRS20, Share-Based Payments, FRS21, Events After the Balance Sheet Date, and,
with effect from 1 July 2005, FRS25, Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation, and FRS26, Financial Instruments:
Measurement.

Under previous UK GAAP, the cost of granting employee share options recognised in the income statement was the intrinsic value of the
option being the difference in exercise price and market price at the date of grant of the option. Options issued under Save As You Earn
(“SAYE") schemes were exempt from this requirement. Previously the Company has recognised a charge to the Profit and Loss Account
only in respect of the Long Term Incentive Plan.

Under FRS20 ‘Share-Based Payments’, the cost recognised in the income statement is based upen the excess of the fair value of the
option over the exercise price at the date of grant.

Although this results in an additional charge in respect of the Company's Approved, Unapproved and SAYE share option schemes, there
is a reduction in the charge in respect of the Long Term Incentive Plan. The net resutt is a credit of £55,000 for the year ended 30 June
2005,

There is no impact on net assets or distributable reserves as a result of this adjustment which is taken directly to equity.
An additional deferred tax charge of £17,000 has been made to reflect the tax effect of the above adjustment.

Under FRS21 'Events After the Balance Sheet Date' final dividends are generally recognised in the subsequent accounting peried to
which they would have been recognised under previous UK GAAP. At 30 June 2008, the final dividend for 2005 of £1,789,000 (2004:
£1,606,000) has been added back to net assets as part of distrioutable reserves and appears as a deduction from equity in the year
ended 30 June 2006,

Similarly, dividends recelvable from subsidiaries are generally recognised in the subsequent accounting period to which they would have
been recognised under pravicus UK GAAP. At 30 June 2005, dividends of £4,000,000 (2004: £4,000,000) have been deducted from net
assets as part of distributable reserves and are included within profit for the year in the year ended 30 June 2006.

The Company adopled FRS25 and FRS26 with effect from 1 July 2005. In accordance with the transitional provisions of these standards,
the comparative financial statements for 2005 have not been restated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2006

(it}

Subsidiary Undertakings
The principal subsidiary undertakings of the Company, all of which are wholly owned, are:

Country of Country of

Company QOperation Incorporation Principal Activity

Dechra Limited§ UK Great Britain Wholesaler, marketer and manufacturer

of pharmaceuticals;

Wholesaler and marketer of

veterinary products, instruments

and equipment;

Provider of veterinary laboratory services

Dechra Investments Limited UK Great Britain Holding company

National Veterinary Services Limited™ UK Great Britain Non-trading

Arnolds Veterinary Products Limited* UK Great Britain Non-trading

Dales Pharmaceuticais Limited” UK Great Britain Non-trading

Veneto Limited UK Great Britain Holding company

North Western Laboratories Limited UK Great Britain Non-trading

Cambridge Specialist Laboratory UK Great Britain Non-trading
Services Limitedt

Anglian Pharma Manufacturing Limitedt UK Great Britain Non-trading

Anglian Pharma Limited UK Great Britain Holding company

Dechra Veterinary Products LLC USA USA Distributor of veterinary products

*  100% of ordinary share capital held by Venete Limited. Voting preference shares heki by Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Employee Benefit Trust.

100% of ordinary share capital held by Dechra Investments Limited.
100% of ordinary share capital held by North Western Laboratories Lirnited
100% of ordinary share capital held by Anglian Pharma Limited.

-+ —+ >
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